City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Public Document Pack

Committee Agenda

Planning Applications Committee (3)

Tuesday 23rd June, 2015

6.30 pm

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall

Councillors:

Andrew Smith (Chairman)
Peter Freeman

Paul Church

Barbara Grahame

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 6.00pm. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Joe McBride, Committee and Governance Officer.

Tel: 020 7641 2341; Email: jmcbride@westminster.gov.uk
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1.

MEMBERSHIP

Councillor Peter Freeman is replacing Councillor Louise Hyams.

Councillor Paul Church is replacing Councillor Robert Rigby.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by members and officers of the existence
and nature of any personal or prejudicial interests in matters on
this agenda.

MINUTES

To sign the minutes of the last meeting as a correct record of
proceedings.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Applications for decision

Schedule of Applications

1. 96-98 BAKER STREET AND 14 SHERLOCK MEWS, W1

2. 113-119 CHARING CROSS ROAD AND 1-12 MANETTE
STREET, WC2

4 BERNERS STREET, W1
4, 19 BEAK STREET, W1
5. 207 SHIRLAND ROAD, W9

6. PARKING SPACES 15, 16, 17 AND 18 ROSSMORE
COURT, PARK ROAD, NW1

Peter Large
Head of Legal & Democratic Services

(Pages 3 - 38)
(Pages 39 - 58)

(Pages 59 - 88)
(Pages 89 - 98)

(Pages 99 -
128)

(Pages 129 -
140)



15 June 2015



This page is intentionally left blank



...........

Agenda Item

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE — 23 JUNE 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

| ITEM
No

References/
Ward

SITE ADDRESS

PROPOSAL

RN 14/10743/FULL
RN 14/10745/LBC

Marylebone High
Street

96-98 BAKER
STREET AND 14
SHERLOCK MEWS,
W1

Demolition of rear facade of Nos, 96-98 Baker
Street and front and rear facades of No. 14
Sherlock Mews, use of first to fourth fioors of
Nos. 96-08 Baker Street as eight residential flats
(Class C3}), amaigamation of flats at first and
second fioors of No. 14 Sherlock Mews into a
maisonette {Ciass C3), erection of replacement
shopfronts to Baker Street facade, erection of
replacement rear facade to Nos. 96-98 Baker
Street, erection of replacement facades to No.
14 Sherlock Mews, alterations at roof ievel, and
other associated external alterations.

Recommendation

1. Grant conditional permission including a condition to secure car club membership (for 25
years) for each of the eight flats in Nos. 96-98 Baker Street.

2. Grant conditional listed building consent.

3. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set outin Informative 1 of the
draft decision letter.

RN 15/02554/FULL

113-119 CHARING
CROSS ROAD AND

Use of 113-119 Charing Crass Road, 1-5
Manette Street and the ground, first and second

West End
1-12 MANETTE floors of 6-12 Manette Street as a theatre (su
STREET, WC2 generis) for a temporary period until 31
December 2015.
Recommendation

Grant conditional permission,

RN 15/02367/FULL

4 BERNERS STREET,

Use of the basement, ground and part third floor
as a restaurant (Ciass A3); installation of a new

West End W1
shopfront, a full height extract duct on the rear
elevation and plant within an enclosure at rear
third floor level,

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

RN 15/02935/FULL
West End

19 BEAK STREET,
W1

Continued use of basement and ground floor as
a mixed use coffee shop and cocktail bar (sui
generis).

Recommendation

Grant conditiona! permission.

RN 15/01031/FULL
Harrow Road

207 SHIRLAND
ROAD, W9

Erection of full height side extension facing
Malverr Road, demolition of existing mansard
roof and mechanical plant and replacement with
enlarged mansard roof extension at third floor
tevel across extended building to provide
additional hotel accommodation (Class C1).

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

templatefreh-soh-1

Page 1




CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE — 23 JUNE 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

ITEM References/
No Ward

SITE ADDRESS

PROPOSAL

6 RN 15/00207/FULL
Regent's Park

PARKING SPACES
15, 16, 17 AND 18
ROSSMORE COURT,
PARK ROAD, NW1

Erection of a raised single storey office building
adjacent to electricity sub-station fronting
Rossmore Road for financial and professicnal
services use (Class A2).

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

templatefrch-sch-1

g wpdocsshort-teieci2015-08 230 2-rcl doc\

Page 2

12/06/2015




Agenda ltem 1

Iltem No. '
]

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date- Classification
For General Release

23 June 2015

Report of Wards involved

Director of Planning Marylebone High Street

Subject of Report 96-98 Baker Street and 14 Sherlock Mews, London, W1U 6TJ

Proposal Demolition of rear facade of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street and front and rear
facades of No. 14 Sherlock Mews, use of first to fourth floors of Nos.
96-98 Baker Street as eight residential flats (Class C3), amalgamation
of flats at first and second floors of No. 14 Sherlock Mews into a
maisonette (Class C3), erection of replacement shopfronts to Baker
Street facade, erection of replacement rear facade to Nos. 96-98 Baker
Street, erection of replacement facades to No. 14 Sherlock Mews,
alterations at roof level, and other associated external alterations.

Agent Coliins + Coward

On behalf of Marylebone Investments Limited

Registered Number 14/10743/FULL TP /PP No TP/2904
14/10745/LBC

Date of Application 16.10.2014 Date 31.10.2014

amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade

Grade Il Listed Building

Conservation Area

Portman Estate

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011
- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan

(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Outside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

QOutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

:

RECOMMENDATION

1. Grant conditional permission, including a condition to secure car club membership (for 25
years) for each of the eight flats in Nos. 96-98 Baker Street.

2. Grant conditional listed building consent.
3. Agree the reasons for granting listed building consent as set out in Informative 1 of the draft

decision letter.

Page 3




1itv of Westminste:

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office. ’
GCM’Y S s6 right 2013, Data Sour. 0 510 20Metres



96-98 BAKER STREET pﬁg@ SHERLOCK MEWS, W1




ltem No.
1

SUMMARY

The application site comprises Nos. 96-98 Baker Street and No. 14 Sherlock Mews. These
buildings date from the mid-1970s and their primary special interest derives from the facade of
Nos. 95-98 Baker Street that was built as a facsimile of the wider terrace on the east side of

Baker Street.

The applications propoge the conversion of the upper floors of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street from
offices to eight residential flats (Class C3), internal alterations, the rebuilding of the rear
elevation, the instaliation of replacement shopfronts and alterations at roof level, The two flats
within No. 14 Sherlock Mews are proposed to be amalgamated into a large three bedroom
maisonette {Class C3) and the front and rear elevations rebuilt.

The key issues for consideration are:

« \Whether the design of the proposed rebuilt facades will preserve or enhance the character
and appearance of the Portman Estate Conservation Area, preserve the special interest of
the listed buildings and not harm the setting of the neighbouring listed buildings.

« Whether the quality of the residential accommodation is acceptable.

e \Whether the increase in residential units will give rise to unacceptable impacts on on-
street car parking siress.

The proposal is considered acceptable and compiies with the policies set out in the Unitary
Development Pian (UDP) and Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies. Furthermore, it will
not harm the special interest of these listed buildings.

CONSULTATIONS

THE MARYLEBONE ASSOCIATION

Concemn regarding the proposed fenestration pattern for the mews buiiding {(No. 14 Sheriock
Mews), arguing that the vertical emphasis and the change in material makes the building too
grandiose. The tall sections of glazing are out of context with the mews character and the
removal of the glazing bars (when compared to the approved scheme} will result in a loss of
visual interest.

CLEANSING MANAGER
No objection subject to the imposition of a condition securing the provision and permanent

retention of storage facilities for waste and recyclable material.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
Refuse on the impact on on-street car parking stress and loss of existing off street car parking.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
- No objection to the proposed internal noise levels within the flats provided the proposed

secondary glazing is installed.

- |Is content that the sound insulation between the cinema and retail uses at ground and
basement floor levels is sufficient to not result in noise problems for the occupants of the
proposed flats.

- Notes that the flats will have 10 be mechanically ventilated and therefore requests that a
condition is imposed securing the submission of a supplementary acoustic report for the
City Council's approval.

ENGLISH HERITAGE
Authorisation provided for the City Council to determine the application as it sees fit.

Page 6



ltem No,
1

ANCIENT MONUMENTS SOCIETY
No response.

COUNCIL FOR BRITISH ARCHAECLOGY

- No objection to the rear elevation subject to detailed design / materlals

No objection in principle to the installation of a replacement shopfront but believes that the
piers and shopfront should better relate to the fenestration pattern on the upper floors of
the building.

- There are three steps at first floor level from the lift which is contrary to the Access
Statement that staies that there are no internal staircases within the flats.

The internal partitions within Fiats 7 and 8 should be clear of the window reveals.

THE GEORGIAN GROUP
No response.

SOCIETY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ANCIENT BUILDINGS
No response.

TWENTIETH CENTURY SOCIETY
No response.

THE VICTORIAN SOCIETY
No response.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 106; Total No. of Replies: 4.

Design and Conservation:
e The roof extension to No. 14 Sherlock Mews will result in the overdeveiopment of the site

as it will fail to keep a uniform roof level across the mews.

Amenity:
« Loss of light as a result of the proposed mansard roof to No. 14 Sherlock Mews.

s The daylight / sunlight report submitted with the application is factually incorrect as the
ground floor roof of a property opposite the site is not just used as a kitchen but a lounge /

play area for children also.

Other:
« Disruption during the course of construction (including from construction traffic).

» Potential damage to neighbouring structures.
ADVERTISEMENT/ SITE NOTICE: Yes,
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

Nos. 96-98 Baker Street are Grade |l iisted buildings on the east side of the street with a
linked mews building at the rear in Sherlock Mews (No. 14 Sherlock Mews). The basement of
Nos. 96-98 Baker Street is in use as a cinema (Class D1), the majority of the ground floor is in
use as a shop (Class A1) and the upper floors is an office (Class B1). The first and second
floors of No. 14 Sherlock Mews are in use as two flats (Class C3).

The site is located within the Central Act]m@%éov{e (CAZ) but outside the Core CAZ. The site
is located within the Portman Estate Conservation Area.

[ ————————



4.2 Relevant History

96 - 98 Baker Street/ 14 Sherlock Mews

Planning permission was granted on 15 September 1973 for the redevelopment of the site to
provide a part six storey and part three storey building for use as a cinema, shop, office and
two self-containad flats. Of interest, Condition 3 states:

'The whole of the car parking accommuodation shown on the drawings shall be provided and
retained permanently for the accommodation of vehicies of the occupiers (including
employees using the building) and persons calling at the building for the purpose of
conducting business with the occupiers thereof.

The approved drawings show provision for three car parking spaces at ground floor level
within No. 14 Sherlock Mews between the entrance to the two flats above and the fire escape
from the basement cinema.

14 Sherlock Mews

Planning permission was refused on 20 March 2003 on design and conservation grounds for
the erection of a mansard roof extension at third floor level to create a new one bedroom flat.
An appeal against this decision was allowed on 13 November 2003, with the Inspector
reasoning that an additionai floor would not make the building unduly dominant within the
townscape of the mews and the benefits of the scheme in providing additional housing
overcame any concerns in respect to the detailed design of the proposed roof extension. This
permission, however, was never implemented and has now expired.

An identical application was granted pianning permission on 1 July 2008. This effectively
extended the life of the permission until 30 June 2011. This permission was also never
implemented and has now expired.

THE PROPOSAL

Planning permission and listed building consent are sought to demolish the existing
shopfronts, the rear part of the roof, much of the internal fabric, the rear facade of and the roof
top staircase housing of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street and the front and rear elevations of No. 14
Shertock Mews. It is proposed to rebuild these elevations, install replacement shopfronts,
erect a replacement roof top structure, install roof top plant and erect a small roof terrace. The
upper floors of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street are proposed to be convaried into eight flats (2 x 1
bed, 3 x 2 bed and 3 x 3 bed). It is also proposed to amalgamate the two flats at first and
second floor levels of No. 14 Sherlock Mews into a three bed maisonette.

The application has been amended during the course of its consideration in the following
ways:

- The proposed cycle parking within the flats themselves has been replaced by a communal
storage area for eight bicycles (double stacked) at ground floor level within No. 14
Sherlock Mews.

- The proposed mansard roof extension to No. 14 Sheriock Mews has been omitted from
the scheme and no increase in the height of this building is now proposed.

- The proposed new front elevation to No. 14 Sherlock Mews has been amended to
introduce piers at ground floor level and to alter the proportions and detailing of the

window openings.

Page 8



liem No.

1

The proposed new rear elevation of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street has been amended to: (i)
Reduce the amount of glazing; (i) Omit the balconies from the top floor level; and (iii)

Amend the detailed design of the window openings.
The replacement roof structure to Nos. 96-98 Baker Street is now proposed to be

constructed in timber rather than in giazing.
DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

The proposed conversion of the upper floors of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street from office (Class B1)
to residential is acceptable in principle given the lack of policies to protect office floorspace
and the policy support for the provision of additional residential units within City Plan Policies

S8 and S14 and UDP Policy H3.

The amalgamation of two flats within No. 14 Sherlock Mews into a large three bed dwelling
over first and second floor levels is acceptable despite the loss of a residential unit. This is
because this loss falls squarely within one of the exceptions to the loss of residential units
within City Plan Policy S14; namely, where two flats are being amalgamated into a ‘family
sized' dweliing (i.e. containing three or more bedrooms).

The net uplift in residential floorspace is 961.6m2 (GEA) and therefore there is no requirement
to provide affordable housing as the residential uplift is below the 1,000m2 (GEA) threshold

set out within City Plan Policy S16.

All of the proposed units exceed the minimum size thresholds set out within Policy 3.5 of the
London Plan (March 2015) and are therefore acceptable in terms of their size.

There is no objection to the proposed residential mix (2 x 1 bed, 3 x 2 bed and 3 x 3 bed), with
44% being ‘family sized' which exceeds the one-third 'family-sized unit' normal reguirement
set out within UDP Policy HS and provides a good range of unit sizes, in accordance with City

Pian Policy 815.

Amenity space is provided for all of the units with the exception of Flats 5 and 7 which is
acceptable given the constraints of the site.

Whilst a number of the proposed flats are single aspect, the deep floorplates of the building
mean that it is difficult to achieve dual aspect dwellings without proposing a single very large
fiat on each floor (which would not optimise the delivery of housing units on this site - as
required by City Plan Policy $14). Furthermore, none of the flats face either due north or south
and mechanical ventilation is proposed to ensure adequate ventilation and to ensure that the
flats meet the noise standards set out within UDP Policy ENV 6. Environmental Health has no
objection to the proposed flats from ar internal noise perspective. For these reasons, the
proposed standard of residential accommodation is acceptable.

6.2 Townscape and Design

The statutory list entry notes that Nos. 96-98 Baker Street are part of a terrace built circa 1798
and that these two buildings are facsimile rebuilds. In heritage asset terms, the special interest
of the building is confined to the architecture of the Baker Street facade, the group value the
buildings have with the terrace of which they are a part, and in conservation area terms their
significance lies in the contribution they make to the surrounding townscape and the Portman
Estate Conservation Area as a whole. The mews buiiding at the rear is not of special interest
but is considered to be listed because it is within the curtilage of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street.

Page 9



M YRR s s ¢

ftem No.

1

The buildings fronting Baker Street are to be improved with new shopfronts (anodized bronze
finish) and a clear visual presence for the cinema is to be maintained. Whilst the proposed
shopfront represents an improvement over the existing situation, it is considered that the
opportunity should be taken to instalt more traditional shopfronts in order to enhance the
appearance of the Baker Street frontage. This is in line with the comments of the Council for
British Archaeclogy. Therefore, a2 condition requiring amendments to the shopfront design is
recommended.

The existing sash windows are to be refurbished and secondary glazing provided on the upper
floors in order to meet internal noise standards.

The unattractive rear facade of the building offers substantial scope for alterations and it is to
be rebuilt in brickwork with attractively framed windows providing a mix of Juliet and projecting
balconies. There is a clearly expressed hierarchy of window sizes which is much more
appropriate than the existing arrangement. Minor alterations at roof level have no perceptibie
impact from street level and are acceptabie in this case when seen from the upper floors of
surrounding properties due to the modern construction of the existing roof and ather structures
already present at that level. Consequently, this well-mannered and sympathetic design is
acceptabie and will pesitively contribute to the character and appearance of the Portman
Estate Conservation Area and the setting of neighbouring listed buildings.

The mews buiiding is to be altered to improve its appearance and it will appear similar to the
new rear facade of the Baker Street buiidings behind. The retained existing brickwork is to be
'spotwashed' and new windows will match the detailed design of others elsewhere on the
development. Omission of the inifially proposed roof extension on the mews is weicome (and
responds to a number of concerns raised by the Marylebone Association and the occupants of
neighbouring properties) and the development as a whole is now acceptable in design and
heritage asset terms in accordance with UDP Poiicies DES1, DES 5, DES 6, DES 9 and DES
10 and City Plan Policies 525 and 528.

6.3 Amenity

The proposal raises no amenity concerns. The rear elevation of the maisonette within the
mews building only has windows located with a bathroom and a staircase. Conditions are
proposed to ensure that these are fitted with obscure giass and restrictors prevent them being
opened wide. The proposed roof top terrace is small and will not result in any close or direct
overliooking. :

A condition reguiring the submission of an acoustic report demonstrating that the roof top
ptant (once specified) will not resuit in noise disturbance is recommended.

The objections o the proposed mansard roof on daylight and sunlight grounds is not
sustainable as this element of the scheme has now been omitted.

6.4 Transportation/ Parking

The proposai results in the loss of one existing car parking space. The retained off street car
parking bay is proposed to be demised to the proposed mews house. It is noted that Condition
3 of the original permission dated 15 September 1973 for the redevelopment of this site
secures the retention of this car parking accommodation in connection with the use of the
buildings as a cinema, shop, offices and two self-contained fiats. The use of this car parking
for residential purposes in connection with this larger family unit is acceptable on the basis
that the City Council seeks to restrict car parking for commercial uses which could currently
take place. For this reason, the objection to the loss of off street car parking from the
Highways Planning Manager is not sustainable in this instance.

Page 10



ttem No.

1

Given the site's excelient location in terms of pubiic transport and, subject to the imposition of
a condition securing car club membership for 25 years for the occupants of the new flats
within Nos. 96-98 Baker Street, it is considered that it would be difficult to justify refusal of the

scheme on the impact on on-street car parking stress.
The proposed cycle parking is located in a secure, convenient and weather proof location and

is proposed to be secured by condition.
6.5 Equalities and Diversities
Level access to the ground floor retail unit is retained.

UDP Policy H8 sets out how the City Council will expect alf new housing units to meet the
Lifetime Homes Standard. Part of this Standard requires entrances to have lgvel access over
the threshold. The tandings within the stair / lift core of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street are at half
storey leve! and are to be retained, as are the six steps leading up to the lobby from street
level for the proposed flats. The result is that the Lifetime Homes Standard will not be met for
any of the proposed flats within the building. Given the constraints of the original building and
the unacceptability of providing a stair lift in terms of its impact on the appearance of the listed
building, the failure to provide level access for the proposed flats is acceptable in this

instance.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Any economic benefits generated are welcomed.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Each of the flats contains storage for waste and recyclable material.

6.8 London Plan
The proposal does not raise any strategic issues.
6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’'s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. it sets out the Government's pianning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced aimost aii of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circutars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. |t is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to reievant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the

greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations
Page 11

None required.



e na

item No.

1

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

It is recommended that an amending condition is imposed requiring the new flat roof of No. 14
Sherlock Mews to be a ‘living roof’, both to add to local bicdiversity and to requce water run-
off. This is supported by City Plan Policies S30 and S38 and UDP Policies ENV 4 and ENV

17.

6.12 Other Issues

The objections to the proposal on the ground that it may result in noise and disturbance during
the course of the construction works does not represent a sustainable ground for refusing

permission.
7. CONCLUSION

The conversion of the upper floors of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street into flats is welcome through
providing additional and good quality residential accommodation. The alterations to the rear
facade of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street and to the front and rear facades of No. 14 Sherlock Mews
represents an improvement over the current facades that offer little contribution to the
Portman Estate Conservation Area. For these reasons it is recommended that conditional
planning permission and listed building consent be granted.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application forms.

E-mail from the Marylebone Association dated 10 December 2014,

Letter from English Heritage (now Historic Engtand) dated 8 December 2014.

Memorandum from the Cleansing Manager dated 18 Navember 2014.

Memorandum from the Highways Planning Manager dated 18 November 2014.

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 4 December 2014.

E-mail written on behailf of the Council for British Archaeology dated 7 January 2015.

E-mail from the occupier of Flat 2, Montagu House, 33-34 Paddington Street dated 24 November

2014,
8. E-mail from the occupier of Flat 3, Montagu House, 33-34 Paddingion Street datec 24 November

2014,
10. Oniine response from the occupier of 2 Shertock Mews dated 26 November 2014.
11. Online response from the occupier of 6 Sherlock Maws dated 26 November 2014,

WO AWND

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT JOSEPHINE PALMER ON 020 7641 2723 OR
BY E-MAIL - jpalme@westminster.gov.uk

Jad_wpdocsishort-le\sci201 5-06-23\term 1.doc\0
12/06/2015

Page 12



14/10743/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 96-98 Baker Street and 14 Shertock Mews, London, W1U 6TJ

Proposal: Demoilition of rear facade of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street and front and rear facades of
No. 14 Sherlock Mews, use of first to fourth floors of Nos. 96-28 Baker Street as
eight residentia! flats (Class C3), amaigamation of flats at first and second floors of
No. 14 Sherlock Mews into a maisonette (Class C3), erection of replacement
shopfronts to Baker Street facade, erection of replacement rear facade to Nos. 96-
98 Baker Street, erection of replacement facades to No. 14 Sherlock Mews,
alterations at roof level, and other associated external alterations.

Plan Nos: P_01b, 02¢, 03b, 04b, 05b, 06b, 07b, 08a, 0%¢, 10b, 11b, 12b, 13b, 15a, 16b, 17a
and 18a, and D_01, C2a, 03a, 04a, 05, 06a, 07a, 08h, 08b, 10, 11b, 12b and 14.

Case Officer:  Mark Hollington Direct Tel. No. 0207641 2523

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

Ve
1 The é'l-evelopmént hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and

_other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
. _'-City. Council a\s;‘_local planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

- 'Reason ,
\For the avoadance of doubt and in the interests of proper ptanning.

hN

2 Yoo must carry out any,b'uilding work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between 08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00 and 13.00 on Saturday; and
* not at all on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place odté_ide these hours. (C11AA)

Reason: ' B
To protect the enwronment of nelghbounng re5|dents This is as set out in 329 and S32 of

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Poficies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Deveiopment Pian that we adopted in-January: 2007 (R‘J TAC)

3 All new work to the outside of the bUIldlng must match existing orrglnal work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished -appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved orare required by conditions to this

permission. (C26AA)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is su:table and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of this part of the Conservation Area. This is as set out in $25 and
528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and
PES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our. Unltary Development Plan that we

adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Page 13



14/10743/FULL

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings at 1:10 of the following parts of the
deveiopment - all new windows, shopfronts and external doors. You must not start work until we

have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings. (C26CB})

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of this part of the Portman Estate Conservation Area. This is as set
out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 8 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Deveiopment
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of samples of the facing materials you will use, including
glazing, and elevations and roof plans annotated to show where the materials are to be located.
You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us. You must then carry out the work using the approved materials. (C26BC)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of this part of the Portman Estate Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must paint all new outside rainwater and soil pipes black and keep them that colour.
(C2BEA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Portman Estate Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and 828 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopied November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must not attach flues, ducts, soil stacks, soil vent pipes, or any other pipework other than
rainwater pipes to the outside of the building unless they are shown on the approved drawings.

(C26KA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Portman Estate Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must not put structures such as canopies, fences, ioggias, trellises or sateliite or radio
antennae on the roof terrace. (C26NA)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

Page 14



10

14/10743/FULL

character and appearance of this part of the Portman Estate Conservation Area. This is as set
out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES & or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development

Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must not put structures such as canopies, fences, loggias, trelises or satellite or radio
antennae on the balcony. (C260A)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of this part of the Portman Estate Conservation Area. This is as set
out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development

Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A’' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitied, when operating at its noisiest, -
shall not at any time exceed a vaiue of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, uniess
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background ievel
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be

representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the ‘A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (inciuding non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the propesed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAegTm, and shall be

representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, inciuding a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedute of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment,

{c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor iocation and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LAS0, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred 1o in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement

methodology and procedures;
Page 15



1

12

13

14

14/10743/FULL

(g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f} above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the pianning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:
Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out

in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise ievels reduce at any time

after implementation of the planning permission.

You must apply to us for approval of details of a supplementary acoustic report demonstrating
that the plant will comply with the Council's noise criteria as set out in Condition 10 of this
permission. You must not start work on this part of the development until we have approved
what you have sent us.

Reason:
Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out

in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels.

No vibration shal! be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour nighi-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason.
As set out in ENV8 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Deveiopment Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed fo prevent structural transmission of noise or

vibration.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within the same building or in adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from the
development, so that they are not exposed to noise levels indoors of more than 35 dB LAeq 18
hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:

As set out in ENVS of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and the
related Policy Application at section 8.78, in order to ensure that design, structure and acoustic
insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the same or
adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from elsewhere in the development.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within it from existing external noise so that they are not exposed to levels indoors of

Page 16



15

16

17

18

14/10743/FULL

more than 35 dB LAeq 16 hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:
As set out in ENVB (4) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and

the retated Policy Application at sections 9.84 to 9.87, in order to ensure that design, structure
and acoustic insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the

development from the intrusion of external noise.

You must only use the garage shown an approved Dwg. No. P_01 Rev. B for people living
within the residential maisonette at first and second floor levels of No. 14 Sherlock Mews to

park their private motor vehicles. (C22EB)

Reason:
To provide parking spaces for people living in the residential part of the development as set out

in STRA 25 and TRANS 23 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R22BB) '

The cycie parking area shown on approved drawing P_01 Rev. B shall be fitted so that it is
capable of storing at least eight bicycles prior to the occupation of any of the flats within Nos.
96-98 Baker Street hereby approved. Thereafter the cycle spaces must be retained, access
provided to all of the occupants of the flats within Nos. 96-98 Baker Street and the space used

for no other purpose.

Reason:
To provide cycle parking spaces for people using the development as set out in TRANS 10 of

our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must not use the roof of No. 14 Sheriock Mews for sitting out or for any other purpose. You
can however use the roof to escape in an emergency. (C21AA)

Reason:
To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out’

in 829 and 832 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Deveiopment Plan that we adopted in January 2007,

(R21BC)

The glass that you put in the windows serving the second floor bathroom and landing of No. 14
Sherlock Mews must not be clear glass and you must fix restrictors to these windows so that

they do not open by more than 100mm.

You must apply to us for approval of a sémpie of the glass (at least 300mm square). You must
not start work on the relevant part of the development until we have approved the sample. You
must then fit the type of glass we have approved and must not change it. (C21DB)

Reason:
To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out

in 829 and $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

{R21BC)

Page 17



19

20

2

22

23

14/10743/FULL

The three bedroom residential units shown on the approved drawings must be provided and
thereafter shall be permanently retained as accommaodation which (in addition te the fiving
space) provides three separate rooms capable of being occupied as bedrooms.

Reason:
To protect family accommodation as set out in 315 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic
Policies adopted November 2013 and H 5 of our Unitary Deveiopment Plan that we adopted in

January 2007. (RO7DC)

You must apply to us for approval of a sample panel of brickwork which shows the colour,
texture, face bond and pointing. You must not start work on this part of the development until
we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the
approved sampie. (C27DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Portman Estate Conservation Area. This is as set
out in S25 and 328 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must provide the waste store shown on the approved drawings before anvone moves into
any of the flats hereby approved. You must store waste inside the property and only put it
outside just before it is going to be collected. You must not use the waste store for any other

purpose. (C14DC)

Reason:

To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste as set out in S44 of
Westminster's City Pian: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 12 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14BD)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed plans and sections showing the foliowing
alteration(s) to the scheme:

- The replacement of the ftat roof of No. 14 Sherlock Mews with a 'living roof".
- Manufacturer's specification and species list for the living roof.

You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work in its entirety prior to the occupation of any of the flats hereby
approved and in accordance with the approved drawings, manufacturer's specification and
species list. (C26UB)

Reason:

To increase the biodiversity of the envirenment and to reduce surface water run-off, as set out
in S30 and S38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, ENV 4,
ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007 and Policies 5.10,
5.13, 7.190¢f the London Plan (adopted March 2015). (R43FB)

You must not use any part of the development until we have approved appropriate
arrangements to secure the following.

Page 18



24

14/10743/FULL

- Car club membership for each of the gight flats within Nos. 96-98 Baker Street for a period of
25 years,

in the case of each of the above benefits, you must include in the arrangements details of when
you will provide the benefits, and how you will guarantee this timing. You must only carry out
the development according to the approved arrangements. (C19BA)

Reason:
To reduce the impact of the increase in residential units on on-street car parking stress, as

required by Policy TRANS 23 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007,

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings showing the following alteration to the
scheme.

Redesign of the Baker Street shopironts in a traditional style, in accordance with the City
Council's UDP policy DES 5 and supplementary planning guidance 'Shopfronts, Blinds and

Signs'.

You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what you have sent us,
You must then carry out the work according to the approved drawings. (C26UB)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of this part of the Portman Estate Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development

Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made availabie detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Deveiopment Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that appiicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

This development has been identified as potentially liable for payment of the Mayor of London's
Community infrastructure Levy (CIL). Responsibility for paying the levy runs with the ownership
of the land, unless another party has assumed liability. We wili issue a CiL Liabiiity Notice fo the
tandowner or the party that has assumed liability with a copy to the planning applicant as soon
as practicabie setting out the estimated CIL charge.

If you have not aiready done so you must submit an Assumption of Liability Form to ensure
that the CIL liability notice is issued to the correct party. This form is available on the planning
portal at htfp:/Awww.planningportal. gov. uk/planning/applications/howfoapply/whattosubmit/cif
Further details on the Mayor of London's Community infrastructure Levy can be found on our
website at: hftp.//www.westminster.gov. uk/services/environment/planning/apply/mayoral-cil/.

Page 19




14/10743/FULL

You are reminded that payment of the CIL charge is mandatory and there are strong
enforcement powers and penalties for failure to pay.

Conditions 10 and 11 control noise from the approved machinery. It is very important that you
meet the conditions and we may take legal action if you do not. You should make sure that the
machinery is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (I82AA)

Under Section 25 of the Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1973 you need pianning
permisston to use residential premises as temporary sleeping accommodation. To make sure
that the property is used for permanent residential purpeses, it must not be used as sleeping
accommodation by the same person for less than 90 nights in a row. This applies to both new
and existing residential accommodation.

Also, under Section 5 of the Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1984 you cannot

use the property for any period as a time-share (that is, where any person is given a right to
occupy alt or part of a flat or house for a specified week, or other period, each year). (I38AB)

Page 20



14/10745/LBC
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

. Address: 96-98 Baker Street and 14 Shertock Mews, London, W1U 6TJ

Demoiition of rear facade of Nos. 96-98 Baker Street and front and rear facadas of

Proposal;
No. 14 Sherlock Mews, erection of replacement shopfronts to Baker Street facade,
erection of replacement rear facade to Nos. 96-98 Baker Strest, erection of
replacement facades to No. 14 Sherlock Mews, alterations at roof level, and other
associated internal and external alterations.

Plan Nos: P_01b, 02¢, 03b, 04b, 05b, 06b, 07b, 08a, 08¢, 10b, 11b, 12b, 13b, 15a, 16b, 17a

and 18a, and D_01, 02a, 03a, 04a, 05, 06a, 07a, 08b, 08b, 10, 11b, 12b and 14.

Case Officer:  Mark Hollington Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2523

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

1 The development hereby permitied shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subseqguently by the
City Council as local planning authortty pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

Reason:
For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2 Ali new work and improvements inside and ouiside the building must match existing original
adjacent work in terms of the choice of materials, method of construction and finished
appearance. This applies unless differences are shown on the approved drawings or are
required in conditions tc this permission. (C27AA)

Reason:
To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in

525 and 828 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph 5.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

3 You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings at 1:10 of the following parts of the
development:

- All new windows, shopfronts and external doors.
You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings. (C26CB)

Reason:
To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in

S25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph 5.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Aiterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

4 You must apply to us for approval of samples the facing materials you will use, including
glazing, and elevations and roof plans annotated to show where the materials are to be located.
You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what

you have sent us. You must then carry oupfa;g@rgg_sing the approved materials. (C26BC)



14/10745/.BC
Reason:
To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph 5.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

You must paint all new outside rainwater and soil pipes black and keep them that colour.
(C2BEA)

Reason:
To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in

525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Developrment Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph 5.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buitdings. {(R27BC)

You must not attach flues, ducts, soil stacks, soil vent pipes, or any other pipework other than
rainwater pipes to the outside of the buitding uniess they are shown on the approved drawings.
(C26KA)

Reason:
To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in

525 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Deveiopment Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph 5.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buiidings. (R27BC)

You must not put structures such as canopies, fences, loggias, trellises or satellite or radic
antennae on the roof terrace. (C28NA)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
525 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Deveiopment Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph 5.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

You must not put structures such as canopies, fences, loggias, trellises or satellite or radio
antennae on the balcony. (C260A)

Reason:

To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in
525 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph 5.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buiidings. (R27BC)

You must apply to us for approval of a sample panel of brickwork which shows the colour,
texture, face bond and pointing. You must not start work on this part of the development until
we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the
approved sample. (C27DB)

Reason:
To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in

525 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1

of our Unitary Development Plan thagygg%og%d in January 2007, and paragraph 5.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. (R27BC)

B



14/10745/LBC

10 You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings showing the following aiteration to the
scheme.

Redesign of the Baker Street shopfronts in a traditional style, in accordance with the City
Council's UDP policy DES 5 and supplementary planning guidance 'Shaopfronts, Blinds and

Signs',
You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to the approved drawings. {(C26UB)

Reason:
To protect the special architectural or historic interest of this listed building. This is as set out in

525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1
of our Unitary Development Plar that we adopted in January 2007, and paragraph 5.4 of our
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings. {(R27BC)

Informative(s):

1 SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR GRANTING CONDITIONAL LISTED BUILDING CONSENT -
In reaching the decision to grant listed building consent with conditions, the City Council has
had regard to the relevant policies in the National Planning Poiicy Framework March 2012, the
London Plan July 2011, Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013,
and the City of Westminster Unitary Deveiopment Plan adopted January 2007, as well as
relevant supplementary planning guidance, representations received and all other material

considerations.

The City Council decided that the proposed works would not harm the character of this building
of special architectural or historic interest.

in reaching this decision the following were of particular reievance:
S25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Poiicies and DES 10 in¢luding paras 10.130
to 10.146 of the Unitary Development Plan, and paragraph 5.4 of our Supplementary Planning

Guidance; Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buiidings.

Page 23



i :

e AT =] =2 _
e SRS
e 2 . S I, e i

i =
[ ——— W |
i W FRIEAT v e
= = _
S oG i I iy




X

25\

’i

50
o
——

i

mn|u||||||s||||||rr||||||1||||n o

”WWWWWM
il

AR




ONINNVId |

TTYYYVY|

| : i
— o ’
A |
|
&
| - = — 7

Camawsaouana e

RIEARERE 0% ARERLE EATE 0h

T —




i

12 SHERLDCK MEWS %

13 SHERLOCK MEWS

B PADDINGTON STREET

#_50 Sharkoch Mres Slevrton !

208 Shorkec sasnas Flwation,

I

i
i
| ]

|ProPos=D GROUND FLOOR HALF LanDela PLAN|

P07 Procaven Baker 51 Govation

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

[T T———rr—
i

100 BAKER STREET 4§

96 -38 BAKER STREET

B4 BAKER BTREET

s

e
i
o Ao

s

e
s o e H ranasnd e s

=- =

s pre—————
Bt e o o b o Ehi

o s o s

et s o iy
PR ———

et e e s

L T P ——
v b o i P g
o e g

L T ST —
L.
B L T Teep—
e o St e 1 12 S

e v e e e e

E@EEEEAE@EEEEREEE®®

) o s e
Yt g i o i s b

e b it
i o

o L

e b i i e s e e
e st b b8 it

St s e s et et
P L Tr—

R

it ey o ey |
S ——
R T
e e

BRI e T g e et
P

E EEEEEEEEER DEEHEEERERFEEEEEEEEE EEEE E EEE

B LA o . s it pesriin o
i

R 14047

| Marylebone investrnents Ltd.

1100 @ 1 g
96 - 36 Baker Street. WU

Propesed Graund Floor Plan

rl bal s




e et 23 —— e ———— e ——y

1

12 SHERLOCK MEWS X 13 SHERLOCK MEWS

20 St Firwrs Bleation, |

o g pernding B0
7 g pasani Wd
D e L]

(ol | rrq ape

1]
1

[T ——

FEEEEEEE EEEE FEEEE
% i

]
o
=
&
=

o

i i s .

B EEEEEEEEEE EE
|
!
{
I
i

PLANNING

i 14047

T

. Marylabons invastments Lta.
[ L]

Dctober 2034
K00 & A3 / 150 8 A1

I
e T e g P 96 - 08 Baker Street. WU
i
1
I

)
)y
al
|
oy
L

& ; m

Proposed First Floor Plan

=1

e 198 Prapasec Baker 5 Ehrstion

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

100 BAKER STREET X 98 -98 BAKER STREET X 2 94 BAKER STREET

Page 28 i




1;
i ]
12 SHERLDCK MEWS i 13 SHERLDCK MEWS ) T PADDINGTON STREET

B2 Snacdocs Mews Bkwsion

5 0 Rt Mo Elemstion.

]

o seapeg pewasg 070
P e Y]

g By

) mearasm
boip sy
o Lyttt e s

{EEENE
I

i
it
E

|

i

5 b s Bhavacion

Goi o e

[

it i e et e ol 14 b et
s o . e e o

e e

P e e 25 g e o e s e

-+

et st 12 )3 s o

B AR -

e reafignn it stscered ke e

FEEEEEEEE EEIEE EEEE

b vk e 2 e s

L it LR T

B e
§ Tt et

[SS——

J L L T ye—

Brases e s k.

b st g 13 v e st

i i b v

i v L

T Y

B EEEEEEEEEE BEEEEEEE

I._
0

|
A

!

~grpinc -]

[

L

B 1
1

N
b1
’

e e e e | " PLANNING

T 14047

Marylebone inveitments Lid,

o —

|

! - Dctober 2014
- 1100 @ A3 / 1:50 @ A1

................... | 96 - 98 Baier Straet, Wil

2 oy ey We

Propased Secand Floor Plan

[T rpr— p_ns| "B

PROPOSED SECOND FLOGR PLAN —

100 BAKER STREET X 84 - 98 BAKER STREET ] X 94 BAKER STREET

8 i st e . 220 0 wan. [E——

1

]

i

]

i ey Py

= R A T et o 10

| e

i

s e T e e s
e e e e S
I e

; Page 29




i I

12 SHERLOCK MEWS X 13 SHERLOCK MEWS X 1PADDINGTON STREET

©_00 Shartck My Blevation

#_00% Srortec smmses. Flesation

e ———
e e L]

11 i2) & 13 ki-,'
& 7
i | ememem  Usgreerie deriee of SV ks omt et o B

-___“_ E ¥ e R
& =

B @&
8 H
5

S

l.mww
@
(=)
@

@
Epoo

|
i
|

e
= . B

= 0 - ot
A M 5 e R S P 3 B4 b

e

e e e et e e

st bt Bt 13 s .

e

e e e e b s

o gt a4 W0

e

E BEEEEFEEEE HEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE EEEE E EEE
5
|

|
i
i
i} |
it | - For T
B | =2 A s
— i . - | - s [rrryrer—
7 == { i
e | PLANNING
=T | ! e .
i | : | i o 14047 |
. ; ' | | | =
! ,'ﬁ:". E 'f z I‘s' E' @i | Marylabaone investmants Ltd, |
1 P i i 1 ol | e Detohe
I i % E i . 1100 & % |
1 | | | 96 - 98 Baker Street, WIL |
E §| E ! — . |
orE L 2 | Propasad Third Floor flan |
———————————— — - - TR e T e e |
rp=—=T=rr——— O — | poal B |
g PROPOSED THIRD FLOOR PLAN

]
i i
100 BAKER STREET X 3898 BAKER STREET i & 34 BAKER STREET
i
I
]

ii ' Page 30 ff




1
i i (=
12 SHERLOCK MEWS * 13 SHERLOCK MEWS 1( W PADDINGTON STREET

2 Saarhach Poves Bhovation

08 Sheriacs Mo Ebeeation.

T apaey peodns 94

W vy patecng B4

[ ot i
B ]
—— i e st 1 7

EEEEEEEREERREREREE

[ T—r—r——

il ars

i
S|

- L
afé duge duad

ads toa frek

EE BEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE EEEE E EEE
i
1]
l L}
it
| I

(5]

e et s o e 1 v

E HEEEEEE
|
!
b

E
|
i
} “'T!ill l“%
Al _Ef_ i
il
|
|
R ;
f-;i

i
E
|

> s st 2% i PLANNING

R - A

it 14047 |
- Marylebane Investmants Lid, |

79)-

i)

- 1

 oomse pasanag Hd
I

23 ey pascoaig 7

08 s pasesig £

08 Trapnd e 3 Zheeions o =y |6_08 Proasses Bavr 5 Eaevation

| PROPOSED FOURTH FLOOR PLAN

94 DAKER STREET

|
100 SAKER STREET x 98 - 98 BAKER STREET
i

M i

i Page 31




oy

12 SHERLOCK MEWS

13 SHERLOCK MEWS

[ =

PADDINGTON STREET

00 Shertocs e Elemsthns LT Toeep——
I ! 1
! : i §
o a [ s
; i i I
! H g ] L]
i 2 Q. (a,) o
i vp r
e : i Fir=
il i s 1o 7
T e
| | I
i. ’ |
i ‘ ;
| -
i | O
! | 0
N el | | o 9
i”:] ; { — E
ET | : | i |l
| | | |
| I i &
e i ity e ‘_Fl"‘-- é  H—— —d

o Ehoante

ODREG
i
i
i

Co6000000e
{
i
i
L]
I3

CEE EEED & HEE
i
i
i
i
f
L3
i
i

E BEEEEEEEEE EEEEEEEEEEE
|
i
i
i
i
i

Mk bl e e v o o1 1 i s
7 e it 2

- il et e s o e
= e b e e i s s

{ @ i @ { e

i i i i

F B = L] i
"I P _8 Brvsned s 31 ﬁﬁ?

PROPOSED FIFTH FLOOR PLAN

100 BAKER STREET

96 -98 BAKER STREET

X

94 BAKER STREET

- g T meaw s P
- o [rp—
- . e o P

PLANNING
B 14047
B Marylebone Investments Lt
=, Scoter 208
e u-ma-«smm:l
[ e Proposed Fifth Floor Plan
2w s.0f
o TB b MW i
S




TR Ii

Il

|

ot s 1o s 4 o ol

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

Es
f

TITITITITITILITIL
ITTITTIITITTIIILY
1
IITITILITITIIT LS

ITITITITITIIT

[

1
|
|
31 PADDINGTON STREET X
= i =
|

55 - 08 BAKER STREET & 13 SHERLOCK MEWS

X 12 SHERLOCK MEWS

Page 33

SEE E EEE

E EEEEEEEEEE BEEEEEEEEEEFEEEEEEE

e e
e

SRR e s

o ks 1 b e ek

R T

o iy

-
-

'PLANNING

S 14047

Marylabone investments Lid,

014
1100 & A

96 - 96 Baker Street, WU

=

Proposed 96-38 Baker Street Rear Ebevation

[

P

—

|
|
|n—.n-
|

==

L




Lageiiuanve

e

¥ HOLL S35 AFe

T Emamwsovaiss =

|.|.| i

el
|
|

S

[
B

£

i

"IN

b




ONINNYId

LR

Page 35



(T T A TR

==
e
.
-

e ()]

T

o

T [ e
|
L}

.

1]
1]

i
R EEAEEEEEEEEREDEDED BREEEEEREE &




Page 37

PLANNING

14047
et ol e

s
50 0 0 L g 0

R e

g iy B 3 Bk Wit







Agenda Item 2

Iltem No.
2
CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
G e 23 June 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning West End
Subject of Report 113-119 Charing Cross Road and 1-12 Manette Street, London,
WC2H 0EB
Proposal Use of 113-119 Charing Cross Road, 1-5 Manette Street and the
ground, first and second floors of 6-12 Manette Street as a theatre (sui
generis) for a temporary period until 31 December 2015.
Agent Gerald Eve LLP
On behalf of Soho Estates Limited
Registered Number 15/02554/FULL TP/ PP No TP/4630
Date of Application 25.03.2015 Date 25.03.2015
amended/
completed

Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area Soho

Development Plan Context
- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan: = s
Strategic Policies 2013 Within Core Central Activities Zone
- Unitary Development Plan

(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Stress Area Within West End Stress Area

Current Licensing Position | Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 39



This product includes mapping data licensed fro nnce )

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office. . 5

® Crown copyright and/or database right 2013, Data Source l 10 20 Metres

All rinhts resaruad |irence numher | 4 1NNN195G7 Nata: 12/INRIPNAE




o™
O
=
[y
w
w
14
=
w
L
=
=
11]
=
<
=
o~
5
-
o
=
<
(a]
<
o)
(14
w
2]
o)
14
o
V)
&
(14
<
I
(&
(=2}
-
T
o
-
-




Item No.

2

SUMMARY

This application reiates to 113-119 Charing Cross Road, 1-5 Manette Street and first and
second floors of 6-12 Manette Street. The buildings are all connected and comprise the
former Foyles bookshop. The site is part of an urban black which is bound by Charing Cross
Road to the east and Manette Street to the north. The buildings are unlisted and iie within the

Soho Conservation Area.

At the time of the original submission, there were a number of temporary uses within the
premises including a cafe, retail units, photography studios and a 'laser guest', despite the fact
that the applicant claimed the buiiding was vacant. The building is now completely vacant.

Planning permission is sought for the use of the site as a standalone theatre (sui generis) for a
temporary period until 31 December 2015.

The key issues in the determination of this case are:

s The tand use implications of the scheme.
« The impact of a theatre use upon the amenity of local residents.

The temporary use of the site as a theatre is considered acceptable in land use, amenity and
highways terms. The proposals are considered to accord with relevant Westminster City Plan

and UDP policies and are recommended for approval.
CONSULTATIONS

THEATRES TRUST
Letter of support received.

WESTMINSTER SOCIETY
No abjection.

SOHO SOCIETY
No response.

LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN
No objecticon.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection in principle, however, no cycle parking or waste storage facilities have been

provided.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection. Applicant should be made aware of 'stress area’ licensing hours.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 117; Total No. of Replies: 63.
38 letters of objection and a petition received on the following grounds:

» Loss of existing 'creative' businesses and a community cafe.
» The applicant provided false statements in the covering letter of the application.
e Current tenants are being evicted.

25 letters of support, including letters from The Mayor of Londeon, Arts Council England, Royal
Opera House, Timeout, The Barbicmgu@@ East.com and Shakespeare's Globe received
on the grounds that the not for profile Me Bum Bum Train Theatre Company is an



ltem No.

2

innovative interactive theatre that would make a significant contribution to London's cultural
offer and would provide positive cultural opportunities for local people.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

This application site comprises 113-119 Charing Cross Road, 1-5 Manette Street and the first
and second floors of 6-12 Manette Street and measures approximately 5,600m2. The site is
part of an urban biock which is bound by Charing Cross Road to the east and Manette Street

to the north.

The buildings on the site are unlisted, although 113-119 Charing Cross Road is a building of
merit, and lies within the Soho Conservation Area. The site falls within the City Council's
West End Stress Area with regards to entertainment uses and the Core Central Activities

Zone {CAZ).

The appiication site used to be occupied by the Foyles Bookstore until it moved to 107
Charing Cross Road. The building is currently vacant although at the time the application was
submitted in March 2015 it was part occupied by a number of smalf businesses. There are
pre-application discussions taking place with officers regarding the redevelopment of this site.

The surrounding area is in mixed commercial and residential use, with the nearest residential
being on the top floors of 6-12 Manette Street. The site benefits from the highest level of
accessibility to public transport, to almost all parts of London, via the underground stations of
Leicester Square and Tottenham Court Road and multiple bus routes.

4.2  Relevant History

There is none.

THE PROPQOSAL

Planning permission is sought for the use of these vacant buildings as a theatre (sui generis)
for a temporary period until 31 December 2015.

The applicant “You Me Bum Bum Train Company’ (YMBBT}, a not for profit organisation, is an
arts project recognised as a leader in innovative theatre which seeks to engage non-traditional
theatre audiences and build confidence and skills in a community of volunteers who build and
run the show. YMBBT specialises in producing theatre shows in disused buildings which have
not previously been used as arts spaces. Rather than being rooted around one stage, the full
building is used so that different scenes can be provided in different rooms and audience
members are pseudo participants. Previous productions have included fuil live orchestras and

hosting a chat show for example.

Performances are proposed between 19.00 and 23.30 daily. The applicant has confirmed that
during the course of an evening entry to the production is staggered with up to 70 audience
members at any one time. Audience members are unaccompanied and can walk around the
production, therefore can spend as little or as much time as they wish in the production. A bar
for audience members only is also proposed within the basement with opening hours until
01.00 Sunday to Thursday and until 02.00 on Friday and Saturday. The entrance and exit for
the theatre will be from Charing Cross Road.

Page 43



Item No.

2

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

Although vacant, the building has a tawful A1 retail use. Poiicy S21 of Westminster's City Pian
states that existing A1 retail will be protected throughout the City except where the Council
considers the unit is not viable, as demonstrated by tong term viability. Policy SS& of the UDP
also seeks to protect retail floorspace within the CAZ, though it does set out instances where
a change of use may be acceptable.

The concerns of objectors relating to the loss the existing businesses on the site are noted.
When the application was originally received by the City Council, there were a number of
temporary A1 shop units and a cafe in the building, despite the applicant confirming the site
was vacant. However, these tenants have now vacated the building, as of 1 May 2015 and the
building is currently empty. The application documents have been corrected and the applicant
has explained the temporary nature of the retail units and café that previously occupied the
site. Details of the lease arrangements have also been provided. Whilst it is acknowledged
that the information provided by the applicant relating to the current occupancy status of the
building was incorrect, the Council cannot become involved in private iease arrangements and
the application must be assessed on its own merits against City Council policy.

Although the loss of the A1 retail floorspace is contrary to poiicy, given the temporary nature
of the proposals and that the site is due for redevelopment in the near future, the principle of a
temporary theatre in this location is considered acceptable. The iemporary theatre use will
contribute to the culfural offer of this part of the City and mare to the character and function of
the CAZ than a vacant building. The applicant has agreed to a condition stating that the
building must revert to its previous A1 use following the vacation of the premises by YMBBT.
This will safeguard the lawful AT use of the building should redevelopment proposals be

delayed.

A temporary theatre use is especially appropriate in this location, being so close to the London
theatre district, and the unique type of production would complement the areas more
traditional theatres. The proposal is therefore considered to comply with TACES of our UDP
and S22 of Westminster's City Plan. However, this is subject to the theatre use having no
adverse effects on amenity, environmental and traffic terms. This is assessed in Sections 6.3
and 6.4 below.

As a finai note, the proposal has the full suppart of the Westminster Society, The Theatres
Trust, The Mayor of London and Arts Council Engtand. Other institutions/bodies including
Royal Opera House, Shakespeare’s Globe, Timeout, The Barbican and Stratford East.com

(who put on the first YMBBT production) have also given their full support to the temporary
theatre use proposed.

- 6.2 Townscape and Design

There are no external alterations proposed as part of this application.
6.3  Amenity

General noise and disturbance

Given the type of theatre use proposed and t%?gocation of the site within the mixed use Core
CAZ with excelient public transport nﬁgtﬁe posals are generally not considered to raise



item No.

2

concerns in terms of noise and disturbance from audience members arriving or leaving the
venue. As the main entrance will be from Charing Cross Road, the residential fiats in Manette

Street shoutld not be affected by increased noise levels.

Whilst the venue is large it must be remembered that the audience numbers are limited to 70
people at any one time and the entry and exit of audience members will be staggered as a
result. This contrasts with a more traditional theatre where audiences arrive and depart at the
same time. Given that the audience members are staggered in terms of their arrival and that
they can leave the production when they wish, the surrounding area will not experience
everyone arriving and leaving at the same time.

There is potential for audience members to stay and have a drink in the ancillary bar area until
01.00 Sunday to Thursday and 02.00 on Friday and Saturday. Given the staggered approach
it may be that audience members from earlier on in the evening wili have stayed in the bar
area, so the total amount of people at the end of the evening could be higher than 70.
Although the impact of an extended drinking house is considered to be no different to the
numerous bars/ nightclubs in the area which would have similar hours of operation, it is
recommended that a condifion securing no more than 150 patrons in the bar at any one time,
to reduce the potential for noise upon neighbours, from those exiting the building at 01.00 or

02.00.

Environmental Health has advised that the proposed licensed bar will be subject to the
Council’s Licensing Stress Area Policy.

Subject to the imposition of conditions, the proposal is considered to be acceptable in amenity
terms in accordance with Policies ENVB, ENV13 and TACES of our UDP and Policies 822,

$29 and 532 of the City Plan.

Noise from internal activity

The proposed use as a theatre invoives theatre, dance, amplified recorded sound and music
and amplified and acoustic live music. It is recommended that the internal noise leveis
associated with these activities are controlled by our standard noise condition which reguires
no noise to be audible outside the building. The applicant advises that a key part of the show
is that it remains a mystery to unsuspecting audience members and soundproofing is an
gssential part of this process. Environmental Health do not object to the proposal on noise or
environmental grounds. Subject fo the impaosition of appropriate noise conditions the proposal
is considered to comply with Policy ENV6 and ENV7 of our UDP and S32 of Westminster's

City Pian.
6.4  Transportation/Servicing

The Highways Planning Manager raises no objection to the principle of the proposal in terms
of trip generation given that the proposals are for a temporary period and the high levels of
public transport accessibility. Furthermore, given the {ocation of the application site in such
ciose proximity to other entertainment uses, the transport impact is likely to be negligible. In
terms of servicing, there is an existing servicing area to the rear of the site, accessed from
Manette Street which is to be used for deliveries.

Comment is made that no provision for cycle storage or waste facilities are provided.

Paolicy TRANS 10 requires one cycle parking per 50 seats, therefore two cycle parking spaces
are provided. Given the sites location in close proximity to humerous public transport routes,
on-street cycle parking stands and cycle hire stands, it is not considered reasonable to
request this from the applicant for a temqaalggsﬂ.S'he property is considered large enough



T R

ftem No.

2

to accommodate waste internally and there is larger storage bins within the rear service yard
and therefore a condition to secure these details, in this instance is not considered necessary.

6.5 Economic Considerations

The proposal is in accordance with the UDP and the economic benefits generated by this
temporary use are welcomed.

6.6  Access
There is an existing lift within the building that provides level access to each fioor.
6.7 Other Core Strategy/ UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

Central Govarnment's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced aimost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. it is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated ctherwise.

6.8 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues and does not have significant implications for the
London Plan.

6.9 Planning Obligations
The proposal does not raise the need for planning obligations.

6.10 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

Not applicabie.

6.11 Other issues

Not applicable.

6.12 Conclusion

The temporary use of the site as a theatre is considered acceptable in land use, amenity and
highways terms subject to conditions to control capacity, opening hours and noise
transmission. The proposals are considered to accord with relevant Westminster City Plan

Policies 521, 322, 532, 829 and U i iQPGENVG, TACE 5, TACE 8, 885 and the scheme
is therefore recommended for apprtﬁiﬁggz



ot e AT e S b e R e

BACKGROUND PAPERS

1. Application form.

2. Letter from The Theatres Trust dated 20 April 2015, ‘

3. Letter from Westminster Society dated 21 April 2015.

4. Letter from London Borough of Camden dated 26 May 2015.

5. Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 29 April 2074.
8. Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 4 June 2015,

Objections:
7. Letter from occupier of 184 Burrage Road dated 3 April 2015,

8. Letter from occupier of 80 Lynwood Drive dated 3 April 2013.

9. Letter from occupier of 236a Langam Road dated 5 April 2015,

10. Letter from occupier of 11a Ronald Road dated 5 April 2015,

11, Letter from occupier of 12 Booth Close dated 10 April 2015.
12. Letter from occupier of Flat 6, 52 Rupert Street dated 10 April 2015.
13. Letter from occupier of 33 Germander Way dated 11 April 2015.

14. Letter from occupier of 16 Bowers Road dated 13 April 2015.

15. Letter from occupier of A3 Greenman Street dated 14 April 2015.

16. Letter from occupier of 14 Hillcrest Road dated 17 April 2015.

17. Letter from occupier of 25 Goldcrest Close dated 17 April 2015.

18. Letters from occupiers of 74 Kynaston Road dated 20, 21 and 24 April 2015.
19. Letter from occupier of 33 Aldermney Road dated 24 April 2015.

20. Letter from occupier of 17 Kenilworth Road dated 23 April 2015.

21. Letter from occupier of 18 Riverton Close dated 24 April 2015.

22, Letter from occupier of 134a Kingstand Road dated 24 April 2015.

23. Letter from occupier of 3 Normanhurst dated 24 April 2015.

24. Letter from occupier of 82 Wentworth Street dated 24 April 2015.

25. Letter from occupier of 83b Voss Street dated 24 April 2015

26. Letter from occupier of 145 Hunters Hall Road dated 24 April 2015.
27. Letter from occupier of 58 Wicksteed House dated 24 April 2015.

28. Letter from occupier of 54 Taunton Way dated 24 April 2015.

29. Letter from occupier of 22a Sydney Road dated 24 April 2015.

30. Letter from occupier of Flat 12, 36 Hayter Road dated 24 April 2015.
31. Letier from occupier of 75 Coranation Drive dated 24 April 2015.

32. Letter from occupier of 22 Rennie House, Bath Terrace dated 24 April 2015.
33. Letter from occupier of 74 London Road dated 25 Aprii 2015.

34, Letter from ocoupier of 30 Corfe Avenue dated 25 April 2015.

35. Letter from occupier of 82 Hereford House dated 25 April 2015.

36. Letter from occupier of 38 Stanhope Road dated 27 April 2015.

37. Letter and petition signed on behalf of 133 people dated 28 April 2013.
38. Letter from occupier of 19b Alma Road dated 1 May 2015.

39. Letters from The Old Cafe dated 27, 28 April, 5 May, 28 May and 3 June 2015
40, Emails from Cyber Art London dated 8, 10 and 14 May 2015.

Support:

42. Letter from The Mayor of London dated 7 May 2015.

43. Letter from The Barbican dated 8 May 2015.

44 | etter from Statford East.com dated 11 May 2015

45 Letter from The Royal Opera House dated 11 May 2015.

46. Letter from TimeCut dated 13 May 2015

47. Letter from The Arts Council England received 18 May 2015.
48. Letter from Shakespeare’'s Globe dated 27 May 2015.

49, Letter from occupier of 22 Lea Bridge Road%&éés ril 2015.
50. Letter from occupier of 7 Silver Tree Lane dat il 2015,

Item No.

2




ltem No,

51. Letter from occupier of 23 Stanton Road dated 25 April 2015.

52 Letter from occupier of 77b Arbuthnot Road dated 7 May 2015,

53. Letters from occupiers of 10 St Peter's Place dated 8 and 9 May 2015.

54. Letter from occupier of Flat 8, 30 Smith Square dated 8 May 2015.

55. Letter from occupier of 8 Glenhurst Court, Farquhar Road dated 8 May 2015.
56. Letter from occupier of 228 Castellain Mansions, Castellain Road dated 9 May 2015.
57. Letter from occupier of 29¢ Bonnington Square dated 8 May 2015.

58. Letter from occupier 25a Balcombe Street dated 9 May 2015.

59. Letier from occupier of 887 Fulham Road dated 9 May 2015.

60, Letter from occupier of 38 Greville Hall, Grevilie Piace dated 9 May 2015,

61. Letter from occupier of 3 Park House, 2 Albert Bridge Road dated 9 May 2013.
62. Letter from occupier of @ Eyre Court, 3-21 Finchley Road dated 9 May 2015,
63. Letter from occupier of 253 South Lambeth Road dated 8 May 2015.

64. Letter from occupier of 12 Gladstone Court, 97 Regency Strest dated 10 May 2015.
65, Letter from occupier of 10 Bryanston Mews East dated 10 May 2015.

66. Letter from occupier of 20 Westbourne Street dated 11 May 2015.

67. Letter from occupier of Flat 5, 75 York Street dated 11 May 2015.

68. Letter from occupier of 4 The Porticos dated 11 May 2015.

69. Letter from occupier of 60 inverness Terrace dated 12 May 2013.

70. Letter from occupier of 203B Bravington Road dated 15 May 2015.

71. Letter from Create London received 15 May 2015.

72. Letter from FilmLight, 14-15 Manette Street dated 22 May 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT MATTHEW MASON 020 7641 2926 OR BY E-

MAIL — mmason@westminster.gov.uk

i\d_wpdocs\short-tetsci201 5-06-23\em?2.doc\d
12/08/2015

Page 48



PP S SL LRl SRS RS SRS

15/02854/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 113-119 Charing Cross Road and 1-12 Manette Street, London, WC2H OEB

Use of 113-119 Charing Cross Road, 1-5 Manette Street and the ground, first and
second floors of 68-12 Manette Street as a theatre (sui generis) for a temporary
period until 31 December 2015.

Proposal:

Plan Nos: Covering Letter dated 12 May 2015; Site Location Plan; Existing Plan Level B1
Rev A; Existing Plan Level 00 Rev A; Existing Pian Level 01 Rev A; Existing FPlan
Level 02 Rev A; Existing Plan Level 03 Rev A; Existing Plan Leve! 04 Rev A,
Proposed Plan Leve! B1 Rev A; Proposed Plan Level 00 Rev A; Proposed Pian
Level 01 Rev A; Proposed Plan Level 02 Rev A; Proposed Plan Level 03 Rev A;

Proposed Plan Level 04 Rev A.
Case Officer:  Kimberiey Davies Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5839

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

1 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
__ofher documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by
g the Clty Counol\l‘ as Iooal planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

Reason:
. Forthe avmdance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2 The theatre use allowed by this permission can continue until 31 December 2015. After that
the land must return to its previous condition and use. (CO3AA)

Reason: L
As requested by the applicant.. ..

3 Customers shall not be permitted within the theatre premises before 18.00 or after 01.00
Sunday to Thursday {not Jnciudmg bank: holidays or public holidays) and before 18.00 or

after 02.00 Friday and Saturday

Reason: :
To protect the environment of people in nelghbourmg propertles as set out in S24, 529 and

§32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strateglc Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV B, ENV
7 and TACE 5 of our Unitary Development Plan that we- adopted m January 2007. (R12AC)

4 You must not allow more than 150 customers into the prop\el:tjy a't'ar}y "_o'he_-,time. (COSHA)

Reason:
To prevent a use that would be unacceptable because of the char,acter and function of this

part of the Soho Conservation Area. This is in line with 525:of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 9 of our Umtary Development Plan that

we adopted in January 2007. (RO5SFC)

N

5 The bar area must only be used by audience members and not open to the general public.

Page 49



15/02554/FULL

Reason:
To make sure that the use will not cause nuisance for peopie in the area. This is as set out

in S24, $29 and S$32 of Westminster's City Pian: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013
and TACE 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

(ROSGB) :

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed internai activity in the development will not
contain tones or will not be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the
internal activity within the use hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest, shall not at
any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at a point
1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless and
until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the permitted hours of use.
The activity-specific neise level should be expressed as LAeqTm,, and shall be
representative of the activity operating at its noisiest.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed internal activity in the development will contain
tones or will be intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the internal activity
within the **** use hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest, shall not at any time
exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at a point 1 metre
outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless and untif a
fixed maximum noise leve! is approved by the City Council. The background level should be
expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the permitted hours of use. The
activity-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be representative of
the activity operating at its noisiest.

(3) Following completion of the development, you may apply in writing to the City Council for
a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a further noise
report including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected
window of it;

(b) Distances between the application premises and receptor location/s and any mitigating
features that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;
(¢) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front
of the window referred to in (a) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during the permitted hours of use. This acoustic survey to
be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement methodology and
procedures,

(d) The lowest existing LAS0, 15 mins measurement recorded under (c) above;

(e) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that the activity compiies
with the planning condition;

(fy The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the activity.

Reason:

Because existing externai ambient noise ievels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set
out in ENV 6 (1), (8) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we
adopted in January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive
properties is protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set
out in S$32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by
contributing to reducing excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is inciuded so that
applicants may ask subsequently for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case
ambient noise levels reduce at any time after implementation of the planning permission.

Page 50



T

15/02554/FULL

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and siructures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of
greater than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined
by BS 6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:
As set out in ENVE {2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Pian that we adopted in January

2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise
or vibration.

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within the same building or in adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from the
development, so that they are not exposed to noise levels indoors of more than 35 dB LAeq
16 hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:
As set out in ENV6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and

the related Policy Application at section 9.78, in order fo ensure that design, structure and
acoustic insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the
same or adjoining buildings from noise and vibration from elsewhere in the development.

informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework t¢ work with the appiicant in a positive and proactive
way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Davelopment
Plan, Suppiementary Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written
guidance, as well as offering a full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that
applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an appiication which is likely to be
considered favourably. In addition, where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the

applicant at the validation stage.

One or more of the uses we have approved are referred to as being 'sui generis'’. This
means that the use or uses are not in any particular class. Any future plans to materially
(significantly) change the use that we have approved will need planning permission. ([78AA)

You may need to get separate permission under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) (England) Regulations 2007 if you want to put up an advertisement at the

property. (I03AA)

This permission does not aliow any work which would change the outside appearance of the
property. (118AA)

You will need to re-apply for planning permission if another authority or council department
asks you to make changes that will affect the outside appearance of the building or the

purpose it is used for. (1I23AA)
Page 51



s143uag Ins - 3u3eaY |




Y SN e el

v 0110520

0sI-1

B e

SAAVA 13

00 1497
ue|d pasodo.y

siiauad Ins - aa1eay |

ey

Tk dlas vopue
1RAS IS []-T| HINOH purpicg

NOILYIWYOLNI ¥Od

[(#42} 1y va—y g |y

L e b —

irlrso

1w B g

— (S3rvA ) 00 AT

< |y

10 |




YT irovee ;
: 0S I

Iy 8 ams

oo R % B 7 TR Ve L)
SANIVA 713 - -
10 [2A97

ue|d pasodo.y

siauad Ins - aureay |

wanlesy
1T Qi Bepue

Tea5 AT (]| WNCH putpecg
P Sl s oYy

OHIO[S]

I
1
(]
1
1
|
]
1
|
|
]
1
i
]
]
1
1
[}
\
]
}
1
\
]
1

E

NOILYWYOLNI ¥Od

) ny ueery

- Y



FOR INFORMATION

Theatre - sui generis
‘I?r'oposed Plan
Level 02

EL: VARIES
T AL
1:150

|[025-A-01-12

;
L]

&I

(i
-' l\llllil

|

_j i
¥

() LEVEL 02 (EL. VARIES)

Ted

TR

15048 A1

Al sl e




R R

HH
1w amg

L S | ® we
T e o e || 1]
y LW ]

SANVA 13

€0 [9Aa]
ueld pasodouy

siiauad Ins - aueay |

} g

NOILYIWHO4NI ¥Od

o) soy vovewy wmg | oy

I Y

M e e R b

{5 e NI I ST, TR L L .
e O )] ol 0




3 g‘d;
= c .
iE o8 |
Z = 1 e = | E Ll
g B ¢ |232 | |3
: 333 g 235> gl £
: W 2 232 B2k
3 Sl § E £ 38a [=fS

oo
|
®

,

o
N’

- Ak Akl

OII_.E{E.M{EL:VARIES B
TA5 i Al -

e
o i tm

Al shoar wae




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Item No.
3

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
23 June 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
West End

Subject of Report 4 Berners Street, London, W1T 3LE
Proposal Use of the basement, ground and part third floor as a restaurant (Class
A3), installation of a new shopfront, a full height extract duct on the rear
elevation and plant within an enclosure at rear third floor level.
Agent Rolfe Judd Planning
On behalf of Mr G B Boddy
Registered Number 15/02367/FULL TP /PP No TP/5076
Date of Application 17.03.2015 Date - | 17.03.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area East Marylebone

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Within Core Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Within West End Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

; - RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 59




0 510 20Metres

Data Source:

r
25
w.
84
g
mm
W
g
O 2
o,

:
]
;

1
mm
33
8t
§2
i
&5
g2
EE
i3
._mnw

Citv of Westminster



S
e
Eo
e_|,a
o
w
=
14
1]
B £
<t




ltem No.

3

SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of the basement and ground floor levels
of the propenrty to restaurant use (Class A3). External alterations include the installation of a
new shopfront and the installation of associated plant, screening and a high level extraction
duct at the rear of the property.

The key issues in this case are:

e The loss of the existing retail accommeodation and the impact upon surrounding
businesses and the character and function of the area,

¢ The individual and cumulative impact of ancther restaurant in this location.

« The impact of noise from the proposed plant upon the amenity of nearby residents.

Subject to appropriate conditions, the proposal is considered acceptable in land use,
transport, design and amenity terms. The application is therefore recommended for
conditional approval being in compliance with the relevant Unitary Development Plan (UDP)
and City Plan policies.

CONSULTATIONS

COUNCILLOR GLANZ
Objects to adverse impact upon residents in the vicinity resulting from the operation of the
restaurant.

FITZROVIA NEIGHBOURHOOD ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
Cycle parking for staff should be provided.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection subject to conditions.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 60; Total No. of Replies: 2.
(Two from one respondent).

Objections raised on the following grounds:

Loss of retail floorspace.

Overconcentration of restaurants in this area.

Noise disturbance from the operation of the plant at the rear of the premises.
Inaccuracies in the information supporting the planning application.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

4 Berners Street is an unlisted building located within the East Marylebone Conservation
Area, West End Stress Area and the Core Central Activities Zone. The property comprises of
basement, ground and first to fifth floor levels. The property is currently in use as an A1 retail
unit at basement and ground floor levels with residential flats on the upper floors.

Page 62



Item No.

4.2 Relevant History

Permission was granted on the 15 May 1986 for the ‘use of the basement and ground floor for
retail purposes and upper floors as five two bedroom self-contained flats’.

Relevant Hist n Adj i

In relation to 5 Berners Street, planning permission was granted on 29 October 2013 for the
‘use of the basement and ground floor for restaurant purposes, installation of full height extract
duct (routed internally) venting at roof level, plant at basement level, air intake at rear first floor
level, acoustic louvres at rear ground floor. Installation of new shopfronts to Berners Street
and Berners Place.’

In relation to 1-2 Berners Street, planning permission was granted on 5 July 2007 for the ‘use
of basement and ground floor of 2 Berners Street as a restaurant (Class A3), installation of full
height extract duct in lightwell and new shopfront.’

THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the use of the basement and ground floor as a restaurant premises
(Class A3) and to install a high level extract duct on the rear elevation of the premises
terminating at main roof level. Plant is also proposed within an acoustic enclosure at rear third
floor level and within an existing store / toilet on the communal residential stair. It is also
proposed to block up a window serving a residential flat at rear fourth floor level, to facilitate
the installation of the high level ductwork.

The total floorspace of the proposed restaurant would be 347.5m? which includes the existing
lawful retail unit measuring 335m? (GEA) and a new plant enclosure at rear third floor level
measuring 12.5m?.

Proposed restaurant incorporating basement
and ground floor level

Total A3 Floorspace (m2) | 347 .5m?

No. of covers in restaurant 104

Hours of Operation 08.00 to 00.00 Monday te Thursday, 08.00 to 00.30
Friday and Saturday, 08.00 to 23.00 on Sundays

Ventilation arrangements Full height kitchen extract duct and a/c units

Refuse Storage arrangements | To be stored within separate refuse and recycling
storage areas at basement level.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

6.1.1 Loss of retail (A1) floorspace:

Planning permission was granted on 15 May 1996 for the use of the basement and ground
floor premises as a retail unit. It would appear that the unit has been in retail use since this

permission was implemented and is currently occupied by a ‘Subway’ sandwich bar.

Policy S21 of the City Plan states that ‘existing retail will be protected throughout Westminster
except where the Council considers th@@gen'@'@ not viable, as demonstrated by long term



Item No.
3

vacancy despite reasonable attempts to let'. The supporting text advises that this approach
will ensure that the needs of customers and retailers across the city are met through retention
of the number of shops and overall amount of retail floorspace.

Policy S$S5 of the UDP also seeks to resist the loss of retail floorspace within the Central
Activities Zone; outside of the Prime Shopping Frontages the policy aims to encourage a
balanced mix of appropriate street level activities, whilst maintaining and safeguarding
residential communities.

Policy $S5 (A) states that A1 uses at ground, basement or first floor level in the CAZ and CAZ
Frontages will be protected.

Policy SS5 (B) says that planning permission for the introduction of a nen-A1 town centre use
at basement, ground and first floor level will only be granted where the proposal would not be
detrimental to the character and function of an area or to the vitality or viability of a shopping
frontage or locality.

Policy SS5 (C) states that proposals for non-A1 uses must not:

1. Lead to, or add to, a concentration of three or more consecutive non-A1 uses.

2. Cause or intensify an existing overconcentration of A3 and entertainment uses in a street
or area.

The unit is in very close proximity to the Primary Shopping Frontage of Oxford Street which
clearly has a very strong retail character. Whilst the Plaza Shopping Centre occupies the
entire western side of Berners Street, the main entrance into the Plaza is from Oxford Street,
and there is only a secondary entrance into the shopping centre from Berners Street. On the
eastern side of Berners Street (where the unit is located) there is only one other retail unit,
namely the Sainsburys at 1-2 Berners Street. The remainder of the eastern side of this part of
Berners Street is in restaurant and hotel use. Further north along Berners Street (past the
junction with Eastcastle Street) the majority of the ground floor commercial premises are in
use as office accommodation, with some sporadic retail and restaurant units. |t is therefore
not considered that this part of Berners Street has a strong retait character.

It is acknowledged that the proposal would resuit in five consecutive ground floor premises on
the east side of Bemners Street in non-A1 use, contrary to Part 1 of Policy $85. An objection
has been received to the application from a residential occupier within Berners Place on the
grounds of the loss of retail floorspace. However, this stretch of Berners Street does not have
an existing retail character or function which would be detrimentally impacted by the loss of
the current retail floorspace. The proposed loss of retail floorspace would consequentially not
impact upon the ‘vitality or viability of a shopping frontage or iocality’ as set out in Policy SS85.
For this reason it is not considered the loss of retail floorspace can be resisted in this instance
and the objections on these grounds cannot be supported.

6.1.2 Loss of residential floorspace:

The proposal involves the creation of a plant room at rear third floor level which incorporates
an existing toilet facility within the demise of the residential accommeodation. The toilet facility
is not associated with any individual flat and instead appears to be a communal facility
situated off the main stair for the flats. Whilst the City Council seeks to protect residential
floorspace and considers it a priority use within the Borough, it is considered this is an
exceptional case and that the loss of this communal toilet would have no impact upon the
standard of residential provision in the building. It is aiso noted that none of the tenants within
the block of flats have objected to the application and therefore in the circumstances it is
considered an exception to policy can be allowed. A condition is proposed to ensure that this
area is only used for plant and is not used for any other restaurant function as this could
adversely impact upon the amenity 1:5 ﬁ'@ ée@c&nts on the upper floors of the property.



Item No.
3

6.1.3 New restaurant use:

As the proposal is for a new entertainment use comprising 335m? it needs to be considered
under the TACE policies. Policy TACES of the UDP states that permission for restaurant uses
(Class A3) of between 150m? — 500m” of gross floorspace inside the Core CAZ and
designated West End Stress Area, may be permissible, where the preposed development will
have no adverse impact on residential amenity or iocal envirenmental quality, and no adverse
effect on the character or function of its area. Policy S24 of the City Pian also relates to new
entertainment uses and has similar policy requirements for units of this size.

Policy TACES requires that within Stress Areas, permission will only be granted for restaurant
uses (between 150m2 and 500m2) where the City Council is satisfied that the proposed
development has:

1. No adverse effect, (nor, taking into account the number and distribution of entertainment
uses in the vicinity, any cumulatively adverse effect) upon residential amenity or focal
environmental quality as a result of:

a) noise

b) vibration

c) smells

d) increased late night activity, or
e) increased parking and traffic; and

2. No adverse effect on the character or function of its area.

The site is located on the periphery of the defined West End Stress Area, an area where the
numbers of restaurants, cafés, takeaways, public houses, bars and other entertainment uses
is considered to have reached a level of saturation. Paragraph 8.89 of the UDP states that “in
some parts of the city, particularly in the Stress Areas, there are significant numbers of
entertainment premises close together. In such circumstances the City Council will consider
whether any additional entertainment proposal, when taken alongside others nearby, will
adversely affect residential amenity, local environmental quality, or the character or function of
the surrounding area.” An objection has been received to the application stating that the
proposal will result in an ‘overconcentration of restaurants’ which could harm residential
amenity. :

Whilst this proposal would result in five consecutive restaurant premises, it is not considered
that Berners Street generally is ‘saturated’ with entertainment premises. Immediately to the
south is Oxford Street which is dominated by retail uses whilst to the north there are very few
entertainment uses, with the majority of the ground floor commercial premises being in use as
office accommodation. it is not therefore considered that an additional restaurant would result
in an unacceptable concentration of entertainment uses or harm the character and function of
the East Marylebone Conservation Area.

The impact on amenity is considered in Section 6.3.
6.2 Townscape and Design

The existing building is an attractive stone fronted design that makes a positive contribution to
the street and surrounding conservation area. While the rear of the building is plain and
functional it is typical of buildings of the early 20th century and is pleasant in its simplicity. The
external alterations to the rear of the building involve addition of a flue discharging at high
level and creation of a screened plant enclosure. At the front, changes to the shopfront are

proposed. page 65



Item No.

In design terms, the proposed duct is sited next to a similar installation on the neighbouring
property to the south and it will be painted black. There are also large vertical flues on the rear
of the nearby Berners Hotel. Therefore, in this context a further flue wouid not be out of
character and it has been sited to minimise its visual impact in accordance with the City
Council's SPG ‘A planning guide for food and drink premises’. The faux roof to screen plant at
the rear is an acceptable alteration that is considerably better than a louvred screen.

However, it should be clad in natural rather than artificial slate. This may be dealt with by
condition.

Openable windows to the shopfront are acceptable provided that they are modified so that
fixed mullions are retained between each pair of opening windows to accord with relevant
supplementary planning guidance in this respect. Subject to this minor revision, the alterations
are acceptable in design terms and will accord with UDP Policies DES 1, DES 5, DES 6, DES
9 and DES 10(B), and Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies $25 and S28.

6.3 Amenity
6.3.1 Noise

There are a number of residential occupiers within the vicinity of the site including those on
the upper floors of the building itself and No. 4 Berners Street, and within the mews at the rear
of the site {Berners Place). Permission has also been granted for the residential use of the
upper floors of 5 Berners Street to the north.

As set out above, Policy TACE 9 states that permission for new restaurant uses wiil only be
permissible where there would be no adverse effect on residential amenity as a resuit of
noise, vibration, smells or increased late night activity. Councillor Glanz and a residential
occupier within an adjacent property object to the application on residential amenity grounds.

It is recognised that there can be considerable variation between the uses within a Use Class
in terms of their effects on the local environment and residential amenity. For example,
restaurants with a waiter service tend to have fewer adverse effects than bars used by large
numbers of customers. Factors that the Council will take into account when assessing new
entertainment uses include the gross floorspace to be occupied by the proposed use, its
capacity, the type of use, servicing arrangements and any supporting statement provided in
respect of the management of a use.

Whilst the application is purely speculative at this stage, the applicant confirms that given the
relatively small size of the premises only a total capacity of 104 is proposed. The opening
hours of the premises are proposed as 08.00 to 00.00 Monday to Thursday, 08.00 to 00.30
Friday and Saturday and 08.00 to 23.00 on Sundays. This is considered acceptable and in
accordance with Paragraph 8.88 of the UDP which states that 'as a general rule, the Council
expects that, in entertainment uses in predominantly residential areas, it will impose planning
condlitions that no customers will be allowed to remain on the premises after midnight on
Sundays to Thursdays, and after 00.30 on the following morning on Friday and Saturday
nights’. In order to further ensure the protection of residential occupiers in the vicinity, a
condition is proposed requiring the submission of an Operational Management Plan to ensure
the restaurant is managed effectively. A condition is also proposed to ensure that no more
than 15% of the restaurant floor area is used for a bar / bar seating and that drinks can only
be served at the bar to restaurant customers, before, during or after their meals. A standard
condition is also proposed in relation to noise transference through the building structure to
the residential units.

Environmental Health consider the high level extract duct proposed suitable to enable the
discharge of cooking odours withou‘:dai@@ea@o neighbouring residential amenity.



ltem No.

The principle of the proposed restaurant is therefore considered to be in accordance with UDP
Policy TACE9 and City Plan Policy $524.

6.3.2 Plant

The application has been considered in the context of Policies ENVG and ENV7 of the UDP
and S32 of the City Plan. These policies seek to protect nearby occupiers of noise sensitive
properties and the area generally from excessive noise and disturbance.

As some of the proposed plant will provide refrigeration for the restaurant unit, it would require
permission to operate at any time over a 24 hour period. The submitted acoustic report has
therefore tested the ability of all of the proposed plant to operate within the stipulated City
Council noise criteria over the 24 hour period.

The area has been identified in the Acoustic Report as having background noise levels which
are above WHO guideline levels during the daytime and nightime. To accord with Policy ENV7
of the UDP the noise levels emitted by the plant will have to be 10dB below background at the
nearest noise sensitive windows. The report identified a design level criteria of 38dB which is
10dB below the lowest recorded background noise level over the 24 hour period.

The nearest noise sensitive window was identified as being a residential window 2m distant
from the plant serving a flat within the property itself.

In order to ensure the plant noise is compliant with the City Council criteria, Environmental
Health require that certain mitigation measures are installed as detailed within the submitted
acoustic report. This includes acoustic screening for a number of the units located on the rear
third floor flat roof area and the installation of ‘in-duct attenuation’ for the kitchen extract
ducting. With these acoustic mitigation measures in place Environmental Health have
confirmed that the application will be compliant with the Council noise criteria and have raised
no objection to the proposal subject to conditions. Whilst the objector within Berners Place has
objected to the application on the grounds of potential noise disturbance from the proposed
plant detrimentally affecting residential amenity, this objection is not considered sustainable
given the conclusions of the Acoustic Report and the assessment by Environmental Health.

6.3.3 Shopfront

The proposal includes the installation of a new shopfront which has cpenable windows above
the fixed stallriser. Given that there are residential units on the first floor of the building and
within the neighbouring buildings, a condition is proposed to limit the hours of opening of
these windows to between 08.00 and 21.30 daily. With this condition in place it is considered
the amenity of neighbouring residents is protected.

6.3.4 Residential

To enable the installation of the high leve! extract duct on the rear elevation of the property it
is proposed to infill an existing window serving a bathroom to a residential unit at fourth floor
level. The duct would also pass in front of a small window serving a residential kitchen at fifth
floor level. (This kitchen is, however, also served by a much larger unchstructed window). No
objections have been received to the application from the occupiers of these units and it is
noted the applicant is the freeholder of the entire property including the flats. It is considered
that the obstruction to these windows would not adversely impact on loss of light or the
standard of residential accommodation.

Policy TRANS 20 states that the City Council will require convenient access to premises for
service vehicles and will normally requpé@é‘\ﬁlycular servicing needs of developments are



item No.
3

fully accommodated on-site and off street ... sufficient to cater for the size, type and frequency
of arrival of the vehicles likely to be servicing the development’. No off street servicing is
proposed for the proposed use and the site is located within a Controlled Parking Zone, where
single yellow lines allow for the loading and unloading of vehicles.

There is no opportunity for off street servicing in this location, however, it is common for
premises within this area to be serviced on-street. The application site is within a Controlled
Parking Zone (Monday to Friday 08.30 to 18.30) and directly outside the site there are
on-street parking bays and a taxi rank immediately to the north {outside the Berners Hotel).
The site is also well served by public transport. No objections have been raised by the
Highways Planning Manager in relation to impact on parking levels, and despite the objection
from a local resident, it is not considered that the use of taxis and private cars would be so
significant as to justify refusal on highways grounds. In order to minimise the impact of the
proposed use on the road network, it is considered that a delivery service should not operate
from the premises, and a condition to this effect has been recommended. A condition is also
proposed requiring the submission of a Servicing Management Strategy to ensure that
deliveries to the restaurant do not adversely impact upon residential amenity or the road
network.

Cycle parking is provided at basement level and a condition is proposed to ensure this is
delivered and retained.

6.4 Economic Considerations
Any economic benefits generated are welcome.
6.5 Access

Level access will be provided to the ground floor of the premises and a disabled access toilet
will be provided at ground floor levet.

6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

The objector has commented on the accuracy of the land use plan which has been submitted
by the applicant in support of their application on the grounds that it does not identify the
residential uses on the upper floors of the surrounding buildings. Councillor Glanz supports
these concerns. However, the land use plan only shows the ground floor uses of surrounding
properties and gives no indication of the uses on the upper floors of surrounding properties.
The residential use of the upper floors of surrounding buildings (including the subject building
itself) have been taken into account when determining the application and a full assessment of
surrounding land uses has been made.

Separate storage areas are indicated at basement level for both waste and recycling
materials. A condition is proposed to ensure that these storage areas and provided and
retained in place.

6.7 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues and does not have significant implications for the
London Plan.

6.8  National Policy/Guidance Considerations
Central Government's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27

March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced ahpcgg@ tgg'le Government’s existing published planning

ik e g e



{tem No.

3

policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.9 Planning Obligations
The application does not raise a requirement for a planning obligation.
6.10 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

The scale of the proposed development does not require the submission of an Environmental
Impact Assessment or provide opportunities for additional sustainability measures.

6.11 Conclusion
The proposals are considered acceptable in land use, transport, amenity and design terms

and accord with the relevant UDP and City Plan policies. The application is therefore
recommended for conditional planning approval

BACKGROUND PAPERS

O kWM =

Application form.

Email from Councillor Glanz dated 13 April 2015.

Memorandum from the Environmental Health Consultation Team dated 14 April 2015.
Email from the Highways Planning Manager dated 29 May 2015.

Letter and email from the occupier of 9 Berners Place dated 9 April 2015 and 11 April 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TCQ INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT JOSEPHINE PALMER ON 020 7641 2723 OR
BY E-MAIL - jpalme@westminster.gov.uk

Jd_wpdocs\short-telsci2015-06-23itemn3. doc\0
12/06/2015

Page 69



15/02367/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 4 Berners Streat, London, W1T 3LE

Proposal: Use of the basement, ground and part third floors as a restaurant (Class A3),

installation of a new shopfront, a full height extract duct on the rear elevation and
plant within an enclosure at rear third floor level.

Plan Nos: Site Location Plan, Acoustic Report dated 11th February 2015, Drawings: (2951)

058, 059, 060, 061, 062, 063, 064, 065.

Case Officer: Matthew Giles Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5842

Recommended Condition{s) and Reason(s):

1

2

3

4

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and

_other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequentiy by
“the Clty Council as Iocal planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision ietter.

Reason E
+ For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

You must carry out any building work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between.OS.OO and-18.00 Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00 and 13.00.on Saturday; and
* not at-all on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place oUtéidé these hours. (C11AA)

Reason:

To protect the envrronment of nelghbourlng residents. This is as set out in S29 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategtc Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Developmzant Plan that we adoptéd in January '2_007. (R‘]‘l_AC)

/.

All new work to the outside of the buddtng must maich e)(lstlng orsgmal work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearanoe This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are reqwred by conditions to this

permission. (C26AA) . N

Reason: R o

To make sure that the appearance of the bulidlng is suitablé.and that 11’ contnbutes to the
character and appearance of this part of the East Maryleﬁ onservatmn Area. This is as

set out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strateglc"Pojlélesadopted November 2013
and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 8 or both and paras 10. 108 to’10 128 of our Umtary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R2GBE) P

You must paint alt new outside rainwaier and soil pipes black and keep them that colour.
(C26EA)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the East Marylebone Conservation Area. This is as

Page 70

i aa



15/02367/FULL

set out in $25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Poiicies adopted November 2013
and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary
Development Pian that we adopted in January 2007, (R26BE)

You must not attach flues, ducts, soil stacks, soil vent pipes, or any other pipework other than
rainwater pipes to the outside of the building unless they are shown on the approved

drawings. (C26KA)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of this part of the East Marylebone Conservation Area. This is as
set out in S25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013
and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings showing the following alteration(s) to
the scheme:

1) the new plant screen to be clad in natural blue-grey slate,
2) the shopfront to have fixed mullions between each pair of opening windows.

You must not start on these parts of the work until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to the approved drawings.

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the buiiding is suitable and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of this part of the East Marylebone Conservation Area. This is as
set out in 825 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013
and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 5 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will
not be intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery
(including non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at
its noisiest, shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external
background noise, at a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise
sensitive property, unless and until a fixed maximum noise ievel is approved by the City
Council. The background ievel should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins
during the proposed hours of operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as
LAeqTm, and shall be representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its
noisiest, shali not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external
background noise, at a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise
sensitive property, uniess and until a fixed maximum noise leve! is approved by the City
Council. The background level should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAI0, 15 mins
during the proposed hours of operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as
LAegTm, and shall be representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following instailation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City

Page 71



10

15/02367/FULL

Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsegquent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise leve! for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must inctude;

(a} A scheduie of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affectad
window of it;

(e) Distances between piant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its iowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodotogy and procedures;

(g) The lowest existing L AS0, 15 mins measurement recorded undear (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that ptant and equipment
complies with the pianning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum noise tevel to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:
Because existing external ambient noise ievels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as sat out

in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted
in January 2007, so that the noise environment of pecple in noise sensifive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in 832 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to
reducing excessive ambient noise levels. Part {3) is included so that applicants may ask
subsequently for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise ievels
reduce at any time after implementation of the planning permission.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.28 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:
As set out in ENVE (2) and (8) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January

2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise
or vibration.

You must install alf the acoustic mitigation measures as described within the acoustic report
dated 11th February 2015 at the same time as the plant is installed and maintain it in this
manner for as long as the plant remains in place. :

Reason:
To protect neighbouring residents from noise and vibration nuisance, as set out in S29 and

532 of Westminster's City Plan: Sirategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and
ENV 7 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13AC)

If you choose to provide the bar and bar seating as shown on the submitted drawings, it must

Page 72



11

12

13

14

15

15/02387/FULL

not take up more than 15% of the floor area of the property, or more than 15% of each unit if
you let the property as more than one unit. You must use the bar to serve restaurant

customers only, before, during or after their meals.

Reason:
To prevent a use that would be unacceptable because of the character and function of this

part of the East Marylebone Conservation Area. This is in line with 525 of Westminster's City
Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 9 of our Unitary Development Plan

that we adopted in January 2007. (RO5FC)

The openable element of the shopfront hereby approved shall be fixed shut between the
hours of 21.30 and 09.00 daily.

Reason:
To protect neighbouring residents from noise nuisance, as set out in 524, 529 and S32 of

Westminster's City Plan; Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13EC)

You must not allow more than 104 customers into the property at any one time. (COSHA)

Reason:
We cannot grant planning permission for unrestricted use in this case because it would not

meet TACES of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (ROSAB)

Customers shall not be permittad within the restaurant premises before 08.00 to 00.00
Monday to Thursday, 08.00 to 00.30 Friday and Saturday, and 08.00 to 23.00 on Sundays

Reason:
To protect the environment of peopie in neighbouring properties as set out in S24, 529 and

$32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV
7 and TACE9 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R12AC)

The design and structure of the development shall be of such a standard that it will protect
residents within the same building or in adjoining buitdings from noise and vibration from the
development, so that they are not exposed to noise levels indoors of more than 35 dB LAeg
16 hrs daytime and of more than 30 dB LAeq 8 hrs in bedrooms at night.

Reason:
As set out in ENV6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007, and

the related Policy Application at section 9.78, in order to ensure that design, structure and
acoustic insulation of the development will provide sufficient protection for residents of the
same or adjoining buiidings from noise and vibration from elsewhere in the development.

You must provide each cycle parking space shown on the approved drawings prior to
occupation. Thereafter the cycle spaces must be retained and the space used for no other
purpose without the prior written consent of the local planning authority.

Reason:
To provide cycle parking spaces for people using the development as set out in TRANS 10 of

our Unitary Development Pian that we adopted in January 2007.

Page 73



16

17

18

19

20

15/02367/FULL

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or
pavement. {C24AA}

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in 541 of
Westminster's City Pian: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and
TRANS 3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

Prior to the occupation of the premises for restaurant purposes, you shall submit and have
approved in writing by the local planning authority a management plan to show how you will
prevent customers who are leaving the building from causing nuisance for people in the area,
including people who live in nearby buildings. You must not start the restaurant use until we
have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the measures included in the
management plan at all times that the restaurant is in use.

Reason:
We cannot grant pianning permission for unrestricted use in this case because it would not

meet TACEY of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (RO5AB)

Prior to the occupation of the premises for restaurant purposes, you shall submit and have
approved in writing by the local planning authority, a detailed servicing management strategy
for the restaurant use. All servicing shall be undertaken in accordance with the approved
strategy unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning authority.

Reason:

To avoid blocking the surrounding streets and to protect the environment of people in
neighbouring properties as set out in S42 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Poiicies
adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 20 and TRANS 21 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R23AC)

You must not operate a delivery service

Reason:

To avoid blocking the surrounding streets and to protect the environment of people in
neighbouring properties as set out in S$42 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies
adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 20 and TRANS 21 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R23AC)

The rear third ficor area hereby approved for the installation of plant is only to be used for
plant and is not to be used for any other restaurant function.

Reason.
To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in 329 of

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS
23, ENV 5 and ENV & of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R22CC})

Page 74



15/02367/FULL

informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the Nation
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Conditions 7 and 8 control noise from the approved machinery. It is very important that you
meet the conditions and we may take legal action if you do not. You should make sure that the

machinery is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (I82AA)

Regulation 12 of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992 requires that
every fioor in a workplace shall be constructed in such a way which makes it suitabie for use.
Floors which are likely to get wet or to be subject to spillages must be of a type which does not
become unduly slippery. A slip-resistant coating must be applied where necessary. You must
also ensure that floors have effective means of drainage where necessary. The flooring must b
fitted correctly and properly maintained.

Regutation 6 (4)(a) Schedule 1(d) states that a place of work should possess suitable and
sufficient means for preventing a fall. You must therefore ensure the foliowing:

* Stairs are constructed to help prevent a fall on the staircase; you must consider stair rises anc
treads as well as any landings;

* Stairs have appropriately highlighted grip nosing so as to differentiate each step and provide
sufficient grip to help prevent a fail on the staircase;

* Any changes of level, such as a step between fioors, which are not obvious, are marked to
make them conspicuous. The markings must be fitted correctly and properly maintained;

* Any staircases are constructed so that they are wide enough in order to provide sufficient
handrails, and that these are installed correctly and properly maintained. Additional handraits
should be provided down the centre of particularly wide staircases where necessary,

* Stairs are suitably and sufficiently lit, and lit in such a way that shadows are not cast over the

main part of the treads.

You are advised to permanently mark the plant/ machinery hereby approved with the details of
this permission (date of grant, registered number). This will assist in future monitoring of the
equipment by the City Council if and when complaints are received.

Asbestos is the largest single cause of work-related death. People most at risk are those
working in the construction industry who may inadvertently disturb asbestos containing
materials (ACM; s). Where building work is planned it is essential that building owners or
occupiers, who have relevant information about the location of ACM, s, supply this information
to the main contractor (or the co-ordinator if a CDM project) prior to work commencing. For
more information, visit the Health and Safety Executive website at
www.hse.gov.uk/asbestos/regulations.htm (I80AB)

Page 75



10

15/02367/FULL

Regulation 12 of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regutations 1992 requires that
every floor in a workplace shall be constructed in such a way which makes it suitable for use.
Floors which are likely to get wet or to be subject to spillages must be of a type which does not
become unduly slippery. A slip-resistant coating must be applied where necessary. You must:
also ensure that floars have effective means of drainage where necessary. The flooring must b
fitted correctly and properly maintained.

Regulation 6 (4)(a) Schedule 1(d} states that a place of work should possess suitable and
sufficient means for preventing a fall. You must therefore ensure the following:

* Stairs are constructed to help prevent a fall on the staircase; you must consider stair rises anc
treads as well as any landings;

* Stairs have appropriately highlighted grip nosing so as to differentiate each step and provide
sufficient grip to help prevent a fall on the staircase;

* Any changes of ievel, such as a step between floors, which are not abvious, are marked to
make them conspicuous. The markings must be fitted correctly and properly maintained,

* Any staircases are constructed so that they are wide enough in order to provide sufficient
handrails, and that these are installed correctly and properiy maintained. Additional handrails
shouid be provided down the centre of particularly wide staircases where necessary;

* Stairs are suitably and sufficiently lit, and lit in such a way that shadows are not cast over the

main part of the treads.

Buildings must be provided with appropriate welfare facilities for staff who work in them and for
visiting members of the public.

Detailed advice on the provision of sanitary conveniences, washing facilities and the provision
of drinking water can be found in guidance attached to the Workplace (Health, Safety and
Welfare) Regulations 1982, www.opsi.gov.uk/Sl/si1992/Uksi_19923004_en_1.htm

The foliowing are available from the British Standards Institute - see http://shop.bsigroup.com/:

BS 6465-1:2008: Sanitary installations. Code of practice for the design of sanitary faciiities and
scales of provision of sanitary and associated appliances

BS 6465-3.2008:; Sanitary installations. Code of practice for the selection, installation and
maintenance of sanitary and associated appliances. (IBOHA)

Please contact our Environmental Health Service (020 7641 2971} to register your food
business and to make sure that all ventilation and other equipment will meet our standards.
Under environmental health iaw we may ask you to carry out other work if your business cause
noise, smells or other types of nuisance. (I06AA)

¢

The kitchen extract duct should be designed to discharge vertically at highest roof leve! and
clear of all existing and proposed windows in the vicinity. We accept systems with a fule height
level which is higher than any buiiding within 20 metres of the building housing the commercial
kitchen.

All kitchen extract ducts must be fitted with doors/hatches for cleaning, at 3 metre intervals,
complying with the H&S safe access standards.

Page 76

[P —



a

_ _ |
_ |
ASY 10 1G6Z 'ON "¥a ® GL0Z'20°10 :3LVA ® 133H1S SHINYIE ¥ 'ON ® 133H1S SHINHIE ¥ ‘'ON

SHANOISAO HOMTLINI AXY SIDILHOWY

EVONMOHS SV I1VOS ® NV1d 3OO T4 ANNOYD ? LININISYE ONILSIX ~ dIHSYANLYYVd ¥
b i

evD00}:} ]80S - Ue|d 100]4 jusaseg @

TIN7 4Vl / |

AdAOH Ao~ M : | g

e L -l_
| ! 1 i ;
L = 2 M = 2 0,
SoJ0 “UIIPY abeioig N

_ eol0 [EhUBPISEY _\ . i

_ —_— - 1 3 uduyouy L

| .@\ | s i S mmEE_w L
.@I. om abeiolg /doussoM os) §n ﬁ, _ : m Fem¥
m _ L / : 4 [ 2 F

Page 77

—t
2 S

m i |
o SR |
T
n i _
i ] .
% PRl
[} ealy Bupepio
m




& A8Y 8G0 LS6Z 'ON "HA ® GL0Z AV :31LvA ® 133HLS SHIANY3E ¥ 'ON ® 133H1S SHINHIE ¥ 'ON s
SVONMOHS SY 3T¥IS ® NY1d HOOT4 LNIWISYE B ANNOYD A3SOd0ONd : dIHSHYINLAVd o N

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _r_ _______E_oo_.;
wi W we w4y oag oup W uwg W

NOILVYOITddV ONINNY1d

VD001 [eos - Ueld 100l Juwaseg (D)

(-4 BEBL) AU0GL - ¥ID

s1e95 82
NYd 30074 LNIW3SvE
[ e o o e e S o e e e o = e iy e = i S S SR S T R R i |
I T 1
1 n I ebeiaig |
" e epousa b ¥ v B o 4 "
@r” ey oo om 4 N | S, S~ |®
[T 1
" e Lo iz z.ﬁ.a 1624) |
{ 021 - ¥49
| | 1 [E !
| ey aﬂs,—:-.c B ool aoos |
I _ s0pi0) - et ks s 1
" |-IH.......,H.,:_, Z wey yoriyen { “
1 ulg u Wiwt eary Bugees m m “
I
sBeiols waEm,
! -t aﬂi!ihﬂ“ﬂ.m O i n-!%..um v ¥ quinp I
@ (2 £3 4 i P 1 @
L o e e o e e e e e o e e i o e e S o T 0 o J*=
(o0]
N~
)
(@)]
©
o
EVD00L:L 8[edS - Ueld Joojd punoio (&)
(-4 8961} AUGSL - V3D
swes oL
NYd HOOT4 ONNOHD

. QMUQMUQMU

 EEEREERR

BERNERS STREET

;i{
sk




e i

ASY 650 LG6Z 'ON “¥d @ GL0Z'Z0'L0 ‘31va ® 13341S SHINY3E ¥ 'ON ® LIFHLS SH3INE3E ¥ ‘ON |

| _ SHANOISTA OMYTLNT ANV SLOTLIHOEY

EVONMOHS SY ITVOS ® NY1d HO014 ANOD3S ® 1S¥I4 A3S0d0¥Hd , m | dIHSYANLYVd AW

T I | I I T I D 0011
w|  u§ wy Wy wg | wg wy wg wg wy

EVD001:} 8[E9S - Ueld 100l puodss (i)

NOILVOITddY ONINNY1d

it HYW L | _

AdOD IASYD

NVId HOO74 ONOQ3S
1

| UBLIWA - | {
_. Bupspe3 £ piw.nhﬂms: E @ |
s
_ 2
N |

| sl @ I
“ ; | @

s — | o

|

| | i |
g | . |
| | i EVD00}:| BIB9S - ueld J00|d Jsild @ ...
| . : |
| ﬂhnqm,miimmiumum £ NYd zooi/pmx.z
_ | /
| q o b [ .
| T |
_ LY il
o LML L |
ol
_. g |
elieioig |
_ ._. Buiisie3
G I} — - — R
_ : FETA




e it e i e el
¥ =

SHINOISIA HOMIALNI ANY SLDALIHDEY

EVONMOHS SV 31vD
|

% ASY £G0 1562 'ON "¥d ® §102'20°L0 3LVA ® 1ITHLS SHINHILG ¥ 'ON ® 1331LS SHINYIE ¥ 'ON

ST YW /L _

-0 330

S e NY1d HOO14 HLHNO4 ® QHIHL ONILSIX3

dTHSYANLYVd ¥

e

£V@00}:} 8IeoS - Ueid 100l yuno ()

Page 80

|
N
L i
"| ~
(3
T
VD0 &
T dE m—
@__f-ssm " - =
m H_” _ ﬂ b ueley =
| u..aeoen I uowwod
| [ woaneg | |
.@_ I_| i N1 :



ASY 090 1G6Z ON "¥A ® §102'20°10 :3LVA @ L33HLS SHINYIE ¥ 'ON @ L33HLS SHINHIE ¥ 'ON

SHANOISTA YOMALNI ONY SIDFLIHINY

EVONMOHS SY I1VOS ® NV1d HOO 14 HL¥NOS ¥ GYIHL A3S0d0¥d i &:mmmzzﬂwﬂmz
I T [ [ | | | 1 I R .

NOILVOITddY ONINNY1d

-l T

| * gv@00}:} 8IEOS - Ueld 10014 Uuno ()
w
|

NYd HOOTd H18NO04

AdOD AQv~

e 7 Gin7 W 2 |
|
|
|

ERSEVE NI =S £ 3 T 8 4 U ST U T
¢ s & =
&5 8 v

£
N

C—
|
il
®
Page 81

ey@00} | 8[eds - Ueld Joold pauL ()
7 ('ONL) SPoOHIN JeIssep - 2 )

(oNE) SDSAXH uplied - | NYId 50014 QHIHL
[ EE 3

AanEnoan woanly

Y, wwpogROZe uoj pesoded A YOOI N VO el wy O}
— W) |3np 1964
¥ VIOS jpnbs BNy B SREnuY “...3.. 3




3 : 3

IR A R e
F A2 EFSI
bl B % W -

R TR TR R R NS
gETEseEsc il

SYANDISTA YOTEALNI ONY SLOTLIHDEY

| % ASY 190 1562 "ON "¥d ® §102'20°10 :31¥A ® 13341S SHINYIE ¥ 'ON ® L33HLS SHINYIE ¥ ON

EVONMOHS SV I1VOS ® Nv1d 400N ¥ HLdI4 03S0d0¥d . : dIHSHANLEVd ¥ N
; I Foia I e #Jﬂgoo_;
NOILYOITddY ONINNYId i i T .
i evD00}:| 2[e9S - Ueld ooy ()
Gin7 MW £ | . NYd 400Y

LAOD I]/VYN

| A
N

L |
N EEes [ ) & 4
| _ 0
_
L Ty oy B | o
[ e ————— . g
®
o |
_ .
| £VD00} | 8[e0S - ueld ool 4 (3D
N¥Id H0O4 HL4I4 g _
__ e |
u\.mJ Nn___.ﬂw_wm G 8
N TR ¥
|
“
| R _m
. . = = “
" |
|
| |
_ _




S S A ——

i et R B e e oo
: 2 2
: i g&dga-

| | 1R
7 i | * { ¢
| L T
P i _.DZ Hos ”u..rON.ND. 10:3LVA © 13IRILS SHINYIE ¥ 'ON ¢ 133MLS SHINYIE v 'ON __ — E_.__ SHANDISTO YOMALNI ANV SIDTLTHI¥Y
EVONMOHS SY 3OS * SNOILVAT 3 ¥V B LNO¥ ONILSIX3 E MlidTHSHANLYYd ¥
5 g _ ev®00L:| 9[eos - uoneas|3 hm_mm @ eVl o.w"_._w—_w_muw - UOIJeAS|T Juol4 @ |
. ___.Iﬂ_ullﬂn.l.adelse._. IIIIIII | _ | L_ il
woomer | b |
AdOD IV~ |1 m I=
. _ il _ m {=
L | | B =
_ i 3w [=JAvmans | || i
| i — T S R ——
I
_
e ke il
W !

I
&
C

| |

]
o
===
-
et
|

vl o e H —

:
i

o[ e
E E E mm mm__mW il




FEEREYES: i TETIEEPERENIUIIEE

A8y Z90 LS6Z 'ON "HA © §102'20°10 ‘3LVA ® 13341S SHINY3E ¥ 'ON @ L33HLS SHINHYIE ¥ ‘ON

EV®NMOHS SV 31v0S * SNOILVAT T3 LNOYS 03S0d0¥d _ 0 DGR
T e__. L 001:1 m(@oo_.vm__mww - uoneAs|3 juol4 @
NOLLVOIddY ONINNYId |

ciry I§ N w

1409 39vn

|

|

_m i — £V®@0G:| 8[eOS - UOHEAS|T JUOL @
quea juswssoq Joy Jub Bunsixa wiojay —‘

||.| o pepate porpBo A jo— —— —— —— —— — ——— — — — — —— —

suonuodosd puo yybisy ysjow oy uESU OIS
poom Bujsme jo uosusixe jybiey pesodoiy

Wao|q pajuing
‘EMOpUIM PlOj-1q Blgnop
Bwoly poom pesodoig ”

[A7
000

100]} punoib

|
L
ell I
| %3019 pejuind ‘Bunwoy f
poop “Aomicop seno

SeS<]
___ w... .ur

Bupsxs Buiyoyow Buzolb
jo uoisua)xs pasodold

HHOMINOLS




L
Rl R il

1
|
|
L]
|
_
§om
|
i
|
|
|
s
I
i
]
"
|
f
1
L]

Aoy €90 LG62 'ON 'HA ® chN.No._‘o '31va ® 13341S SHIANYIE ¥ 'ON @ 13341S SHINY3E ¥ 'ON

.m_.. - SYANDISAO HOMALNT ONY 1T LIHINY

EYONMOHS SV 3TvOS ® SNOILVATTI ¥v3d A3S0d0¥d

| dIHSYANLNVA ¥e W

5 I I T 001
wi

fuglel wy — wp ug

VD00l r_ aleos - uoens|3 tesy ()

NOILYOITddY ONINNY1d
| m |
_ bl
T s b |
G A | T P =
sl i ;
Gin7 YW Z L
LAQD ASYD
E | EE]N
b5t o yrr e 1
i
I
- ||
Il
i
|
Lol

Page 85

_TE&___D

................................

—




ASY $90 LS6Z 'ON "HA ® 1022010 :31vA * ._.mm_m_.__“m SHANYIE ¥ 'ON ® 133HLS SHIANYIE ¥ 'ON

SHINOISTA YO TINI ANV SLOALIHO¥Y

T dIHSYANLYVd ¥eW

EVONMOHS SV 3TvOS oYV NOILOTS 03S0dOMd | L L

“pesndond ) uspITy PaSOdDid AVRURY :

151 POOY LGRS ks
18 sages uByE — |&

| b | i (I I f
| | XEMOPIS
_ - 133WISSYINNIE g s S e
_ A | | __ . ) : i
| | w | [ | 3] == i ot

|
| |
_ L] . | |
m Q“wm u._ﬂﬂm i J‘leiiﬂ..it:
| L T |
et | il |
ol =
_ Gin? WYWZ L _ I i
| . | i Bupspa
AAO0D ISV | ]
| | e
o -

ASERE

I I I : I mmm Q01 <L / 4
wi

I

wp, wg  wg Ly wp g owy | up [ ug
|
|
1




o w ;“ | :
" BT rmw_ G90 LG62 _.oZ g e GlL0Z2'20°L0 JLlvd o ._.mmm.H._w SHIANY3EG ¥ 'ON ® 13341S SHINH3IL ¥ 'ON | LS ey
R I o W o e I o o SR ; .
_. ! — ] d Ye
. eYONMOHSSVITvOsesgNolO3ISaISOdodd RILELERTE S ARMA
£ | |
e e g =]
i | —
] wl m _ |
o | | £
I 1 “_ B
| o aros i AEmBpIS | i b
i) bosodong I~ o3 133415 SH3INY3E
| : _
|3 | = |
|8 |
_ . _
_ 13 Bupispe _ o
_ 0
i b @
=y | o
m ©
| . o
__ el Bupsia .
_ |
| |
1814 Bupspey _
m -Fr
Je1d Bupepey
BT
il |
IR |
: | I I 7 T I | T o 004 <1
“ wop  wg  oug | w wy Wy ooeg W
! .
|




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 4

r Item No.
4

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS Date Classification

R 23 June 2015 For General Release

Report of Wards involved

Director of Planning West End

Subject of Report 19 Beak Street, London, W1F 9RP

Proposal Continued use of basement and ground floor as a mixed use coffee

shop and a cocktail bar (sui generis). :

Agent Freeths LLP

On behalf of Grind & Co Ltd

Registered Number 15/02935/FULL TP /PP No TP/1389

Date of Application 02.04.2015 Date 13.04.2015
amended/
completed

Category of Application Other

Historic Building Grade Grade Il Listed Building

Conservation Area Soho

Development Plan Context
- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan: e C g
Strategic Policies 2013 Within Core Central Activities Zone
- Unitary Development Plan

(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Stress Area Within West End Stress Area

Current Licensing Position Premises Licence granted October 2014

; P RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 89



This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance N

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationary Offics. ! 20 Metres
@ Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. Data Source 0 510 0



19 BEABng'ReEE'Ii W1



ltem No.
4

SUMMARY

The application relates to a small (62m2) commercial unit occupying the basement and
ground floor on the north side of Beak Strest, close to the junction with Upper John Street.
Located in the West End Stress Area, there are a number of restaurants, bars and public
houses along Beak Street and in nearby Kingly Court. There are also important retail areas
nearby (Carnaby Street to the east, Regent Street to the west). Residential accommeodation is
scattered throughout the area, the nearest being diagonally opposite at & Upper John Street
(approximately 14 flats). On the other corner of Beak Street/Upper John Street is a restaurant
(basement and ground floor) with anciliary bar and conditions restricting capacity to 146
covers and opening hours until 23.30 Monday-Thursday, midnight Friday-Saturday and 23.00
on Sundays and Bank Holidays. There are two restaurants to the west of the site and (beyond
the pedestrian passage to Kingly Court) there is a retail shop. :

Formerly used as a toy shop, the site changed ownership in early 2014, opening in May 2014
as primarily a take-away coffee shop, including the sale of some cold foods as well as hot
drinks, and a small amount of seating. In itself, this probably constitutes a lawful retail use
(Class A1). However, in the summer of 2014 the premises also started selling alcohol for
consumption on the premises (principally in the basement) and led to a compiaint to the
Planning Enforcement Team, subsequently leading to this application. No external alterations
are proposed. The sole issue, therefore, is the acceptability of the proposed mixed use.

Given the partial use as a bar and size below the 150m2 threshold for medium sized
entertainment uses, Policy TACE 9 of the UDP is applicable. This states that such
entertainment uses will only be granted where the City Council is satisfied that the proposed
development has no adverse effect (nor, taking into account the number and distribution of
entertainment uses in the vicinity, any cumulatively adverse effect) upon residential amenity or
local environmental quality as a result of noise, vibration, smells, increased late night activity,
or increased parking and traffic. Nor should there be any adverse effect on the character and
function of the area. In reaching a decision on such applications, the Council will take account
of such factors as number of customers, opening hours, arrangements for handiing and
disposal of waste, etc. Policy $24 of 'Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies' is very
similar.

UDP Policy SS 5 seeks to protect retail use at ground and basement ievel, only allowing non-
A1 uses if they are not detrimental to the character and function of an area, nor leading to a
concentration of three or more consecutive non-A1 uses nor increasing an overconcentration
of entertainment uses in a street or area. The more recent strategic Policy S7 seeks to
maintain and enhance the retail character and function of the area (which is within the West
End Special Retail Policy Area), including entertainment uses where appropriate in terms of
scale and location, to support the main retail area.

Planning permission has previously been refused for the use of the basement as an extension
to an adjoining nightclub, accessed from 4 Kingly Court, a decision subsequently upheld at
appeal. However, in that case Policy TACE 10 was applicable (because of the size of the
entarged unit), namely that the proposal would only be acceptable in exceptional
circumstances. The relevant policies are therefore different. '

It is noted that the City Council has aiready granted a Premises Licence, in October 2014,
notwithstanding objections from local residents. This is subject te a number of restrictions,
including the total capacity (excluding staff) of 50 persons (with no more than 30 persons on
the ground floor and no more than 20 persons in the basement), closing times set at 23.30
Mondays to Thursdays, midnight Fridays and Saturdays and 22.30 on Sundays, and no
alcohol to be dispensed from the ground floor.

Page 92



et ey i e e e

ltem No.

4

The use is an unusual one in that it has a strong retail element, paricularly during the day,
with the bar use being more predominant at night. Whilst acknowledging objectors’ concerns,
it is not considered that there are reasonable grounds for refusing the application. The unit,
and capacity, are small and subject to conditions controlling the capacity and opening hours
(to the same as the approved licence), it is considered unlikely that there would be no
demonstrable harm arising from the proposal. It is considered important to maintain the retail
element and a condition is proposed reguiring the ground fioor to be used only as a retall
coffee bar during the day (until 17.00 hours). This, and the small size of the premises, would
help ensure that the mixed use has a negligible cumulative effect on the amenity of the area.
Subject to these restrictions, the objections are not considered to be sustainable. The
proposal is considered to be acceptable and approval is recommended.

With regard to the objection that it is wrong to grant permission for an unauthorised use, whilst
it is unfortunate that the use has already commenced, this in itseif does not constitute grounds

for refusing the application.

CONSULTATIONS

COUNCILLOR ROBERTS
Request that the case is reported to the Planning Applications Commitiee.

SOHO SOCIETY
Objection to addition of a Class A4 drinking establishment in the West End Stress Area. No

objection to continued A1 retail use.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection. Comment that the premises have no suitable extract ventilation and should not

be permitted to provide substantial hot food.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 52; Total No. of Repiies: 4.
Four representations raising objections on some or all of the foliowing grounds:

« Adverse impact on residential amenity, particularly from increased probiems of noise, anti-
social/rowdy behaviour, on-street drinking, illegally parked minicabs.
+ Cumulative impact of entertainment uses in the West End Stress Area.

» Loss of retail.
« Wrong to grant permission for an unauthorised use.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Noohown -

@

Application form

Email from ClIr Glenys Reberts dated 5.5.15

Representation from the Soho Society dated 11.5.15

Memeorandum from Premises Management Environmental Services dated 20.4.15
Representation from the occupier, Flat 1, 6 Upper John Street dated 23.4.15

Representation from the occupier, Flat 2, 6 Upper John Street dated 29.4.15

Representation from Mr D Jobbins (on behalf of the owners, Penthouse Apartment and No. 5, 6
Upper John Street) dated 29.4.15

Representation from an occupier, 6 Upper John Street dated 1.5.15

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT JOSEPHINE PALMER ON 020 7641 2723 OR

BY E-MAIL — jpalme@westminster.gov.uk Page 93

i'W_wpdocsishorl-te\sc\2015-08-23\terna. doci0 12/06/2015



15/02935/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 19 Beak Street, London, W1iF 9RP

Proposal: Continued use of basement and ground floor as a mixed use coffee shop and a

cocktail bar (sui generis).

Plan Nos: R1 P0O11 and R1 PO1Z2.

Case Officer: Paul Quayie Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2547

Recommended Condition{s} and Reason(s):

The devel.opmént hereby permitted shall be carmed out in accordance with the drawings and
other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
.~ City Council as local planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

‘Reason: p
"~ For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Customers shall not be permitted within the premises before 07.30 or after 23.30 on Mondays
to Thursdays (not inctuding bank holidays and public holidays), before 07.30 or after 00.00
(midnight}) on Fridays and Saturdays (not including bank holidays and public holidays) and
before 08.00 or-after 23. DQ__on Sundays and bank holidays.

Reason: g
To protect the envrronment of people in neighbouring properties as set out in 524, 829 and S32

of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic.Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV 7 and
TACE 9 of our Unitary Development Pian: that-we adopted in January 2007. (R'IZAC)

You must not aliow more tha.r'f‘SO‘ customers into’:theﬁprqpe-rt;y at any one time. (CO5HA)
Reason: L -

To protect the environment of peopie\ln naghbounng propertles as set out in S24, 529 and S32
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV 7 and
TACE 9 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted |n January 200? (R12AC)

You must use the ground floor of the premises only as a Cfass Al retall coffee shop between
the opening time in the morning and 17.00 hours and not sell: hor ailow -consumption of any
alcoholic drinks on the ground floor during these hours: o Cine

Reason: L7
Given the special circumstances of the cases (namely the umque use of the premises), to
maintain the retail character of the premises throughout the day, and to prevent a use that
would be unacceptable because of the character and function of this part of the Soho
Conservation Area. This is in line with S7 and S24 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic
Policies adopted November 2013 and TACE 9 and DES 9 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007.

You must not cook raw or fresh food on the premises. (CO5DA)

Reason:
The plans do not include any kitchen epa@g g:dgipment. For this reason we cannot agree to



15/02935/FULL

unrestricted use as people using neighbouring properties wouid suffer from cooking smelis.
This is as set out in S24 and 529 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and ENV 5 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

(ROSEC)

No music shal! be played (live or electronic) that is audible in any adjoining premises.

Reason:
To protect the privacy and environment of peopie in neighbouring properties. This is as set out

in S29 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
TACE 9, ENV 8 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Pian that we adopted in January 2007.

(R21BC)

informative(s):

In deaiing with this appiication the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourabiy. in addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Under condition 5 you must not cook food in any way which is likely to cause a nuisance by
smeli. You must not, for example, grill, fry, toast, braise, boil, bake, hot smoke or roast food.
But you can reheat food by microwave or convection oven as long as vou do not need extractor

equipment.

If you want to remove this condition you will need to send us full details of all the extractor
equipment needed to get rid of cooking fumes. We will aiso consider the design and effect on

neighbouring properties of any new ducts. (172AA)

It is noted that separate licence approval has aiready been granted for the sale of aicohoi on the
premises. Your approved licensing hours may differ from those given above but you must not
have any customers on the premises outside the hours set out in this planning permission.

(I61AB)

It is noted that it is a requirement of your licence that food is served with alcohol. You must
make sure that any provision of food for consumption on the premises is sc minor that it does
not alter the unigue mixed use as a retail coffee shop and cocktail bar. If the scale of food
provision on site is more substantial than this, it is likely that a material (significant) change of
use will have taken place, which will need a new planning permission ({for example, if it
becomes more of a restaurant). However, you are ailfowed to sell cold foods, primarily for
consumption off the premises, within Class A1 (retail) of the Use Classes Order: small amounts
of reheated food (see informative 2 above) and some on-site consumption are atso acceptable,
subject to these being ancillary to the main use of the premises.

Page 95



hg ¥ ‘uopEUsUQ NEWO | 0SB ajU) opagsny
g - 1 dr h@ pexosyd hz P 921 U UOpUOT  UDIADWIBURIGY PINBO @A €LL T2 L9+ N ©1BLE 91 UmIyEly
Aundnd wi gl S WAL o cucpeusun pasnly ooy 1L A umesg ./ 0gi eeag 189115 Heag Bl SBWEMZEY  196E 6E66 € Lo+ 1L 26 %o@ Od
" s AW pa g weetom $102°90'61 UOPUOT :PUUL) OUOS EPOH -
USSP Ul 410415 10 ) SPISPUBIS PUe Sip3 OlEne e
g tiod 4 4004 pUnoIy - Ueld Buisuadry HpS udice
ne “auva NDLLAIMISID  HOISIATH sEL0M ENImYHO “193r0ud S

NOIS LiX3

INHYTY 3XONS

HIHSINONLLXI 3414 HILYM

HIHSININILXI 3414 3QIX0IT NOGHYD

e

<< @.

INIOd TV WYY 3414

) | Nmoa H

N |

_— @ ﬂ | - ‘-_
(% éﬂ ,

A4S Hvd _ _ _.

RECVERIEEN l@m&z%ﬁ NILV3S TOO0LS /

4400 & ;
vidsia ] H , u_ \,\
vadelaud aoo4

y&.

a2

ONILY3S T00LS .N, :

\;.
S

THNYd 34

Page 96



s s g pespouiny v “uogEusLO newosjose1q@ ajul aeqsny merwoaoseg
e & -1 dr @ pwosud h\._ v 8218 Juld UOpUCT  UNAOWEURIGY PINPO  £22 42 ZEP 19% W LoLE A uesped
e oy s h el far eempass ey INLAgumeig . ) o1 ejmos 19841S ¥eBg B SOUEM ZBY 196 6086 € 19% L 2%€ nog 0d
gl st i $102°90°61 WOPUOT] JPUUL) OYOS £HOH 5
s i s Ziod IH awaseg - ueld Bursuas cloms vise qoseg
™ “auva = salon ‘om0 pre——" il 30 W30 ML WOwS
| FRET R 1 1
wy wy wp
MIIS L3
IWHYTY INONS
HIHSINONILYI 41 HILVM

HIHSININILYG 3414 IQIX0IT NOBHYI

INIOd TIVD WYY 34

B« <|d[EE

13701

4%

@ .

@

ONLLY3S

.

YO OO
A
J

=

V3dv
3DIAH3S
Hva

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Item No.
5

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date

Classification

COMMITTEE 23 June 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning Harrow Road
Subject of Report 207 Shirland Road, London, W8 2EX
Proposal Erection of full height side (facing Malvern Road) and rear extension,
demolition of existing mansard roof and mechanical plant and
replacement with enlarged mansard roof extension at third floor level
across extended building to provide additional hotel accommodation
(Class C1).
Agent Brooks Murray Architects
On behalf of Brooks Murray Architects
Registered Number 15/01031/FULL TP /PP No TP/1846
Date of Application 06.02.2015 Date 19.02.2015
' amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Qutside Conservation Area

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Qutside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Qutside Central Activities Zone

Within North Westminster Economic Development Area

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

> RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 99




John Ratcliffe
House

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office.

s ot R R ik | e r s o it e, g i S Data Source:



5
g
&
7
5 .
&
o
&

s




[tem No.

5

SUMMARY

The application site comprises the upper floors of a four storey unlisted former Victorian public
house, which has been in use as a hotel. The building is not listed and is not located within a

conservation area.

Permission is sought for the erection of a full height side extension facing Malvern Road,

demolition of the existing mansard roof and mechanical plant and its replacement with an
eniarged mansard roof extension at third fioor level across the extended building below to
provide additional hotel accommodation (Class C1). The scheme would enlarge the hotel
premises from 11 guest bedrooms to 21 guest bedrooms.

The key issues in this case are:

»  Whether the extension and consequential intensification of the hotel use is acceptable in
land use terms.

» Whether the extensions and alterations to the building are acceptable in design terms.

» The impact of the proposed development on the amenity of neighbouring residents.
Whether the proposal is acceptable in terms of its impact on the surrounding highway
network.

The proposed development is considered to comply with the reievant land use, design,
amenity and transportation poiicies set out in Westminster's City Pian: Strategic Policies {the
City Plan) and the Unitary Development Plan (UDP). As such, it is recommended that
permission is granted subject to the conditions set out in the draft decision letter.

CONSULTATIONS

COUNCILLOR PRENDERGAST
Requested information regarding ground floor of building and its future use.

NORTH PADDINGTON SOCIETY
Any response to be reported verbally.

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT
Any response to be reported verbally.

CLEANSING MANAGER
No objection, recommended condition requiring compliance with approved locations for
storage of waste and recycling material.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection, subject to conditions relating to noise and vibration from plant to protect
neighbouring residents.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
Application is undesirable in highways terms but could be considered acceptable.
Recommended condition requiring submission of a servicing management plan.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 40; Total No. of Replies: 7.

Seven letters/emails received from four respondents raising objection on all or some of the
following grounds:

Page 102



ltem No.

5

Land Use
» Concern about intensification of existing hotei use and impact of likeiy hotel residents on

local services, transport and shops.
+ Lack of information submitted relating to servicing and storage associated with hotei use.

Design

= |nappropriate design in terms of height and bulk.

s Extension is too big, engulfing main building contrary to DES 5.

» Concern about loss of features of building including chimneys and interior of the building.

Amenity
» [mpact on daylight and sunlight.
+ QOverlooking to residents of 195-205a Shirland Road.

Highways
»* Concern about impact of additional hotel users on highway network and fraffic issues

associated with extended hotal.

Other Matters
* Absence of information retating to ground floor use.
» impact of building works including noise and structural issues to adjoining properties.

» Concern about applicant/ownership of property.
ADVERTISEMENT/ SITE NOTICE: Yes.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

The Chippenham Hotel was built in the mid 19th century as part of the predominantly
residential development of the area around Shirland Road, Chippenham Road and Walterton
Road. It had a long established use as a public house with visitor accommodation on the
upper floors in an arrangement typical of such establishments. However, the public house has
now closed and the use of the ground floor has changed to a retail shop (Class A1). The
upper floors are now used as a self-contained hotel containing 11 rooms in total with en-suite
facilities in each room. There is a communal dining room and a separate entrance from

Malvern Road.

The building is not listed and is not located in a conservation area. The application site forms
part of a group that also incfudes Nos.195-205 Shirland Road, a late 20" century development
with retail uses at ground floor level and residential flats above. It is located on the borough
boundary, with the area immediately to the north (rear) of the application site being part of the

London Borough of Brent.

To the rear of the site within Brent there is a vacant docfor's surgery and permission has
previously been granted by Brent for the demolition of the doctor's surgery and erection of a
five storey building to provide a replacement Class D1 use and four self-contained flats (Brent
Ref No.10/0047); however, this does not appear to have been implemented and has now
lapsed. A revised scheme for redevelopment of this site to provide a five storey building
containing nine residential flats was submitted to the London Borough of Brent on 11 March
2015 (Brent Ref No.15/1050) and their Planning Committee resolved to grant permission for

this redevelopment scheme subject to thq:ra@@eg'_qggf a 5106 agreement on 3 June 2015,



ftem No.

5

4.2 Relevant History

25 July 2014 - Planning permission was granted for the removal of rear/side gates and fire
escape stair and erection of extension to provide a hotel entrance and associated works
(14/04536/FULL). See copy of this decision in the background papers. This permission has
not been implemented to date.

THE PROPOSAL

The application proposes the erection of a full height side (facing Malvern Road) and rear
extension, demolition of the existing mansard roof and mechanical plant and replacement with
an enlarged mansard roof extension at third floor level across the extended building to provide
additional hotel accommodation (Ctass C1).

The proposed development would increase the total number of rooms within the hotel from 11
to 21. The enlarged hote! premises would retain a communal dining arez at first floor ievel,
with staff facilities, waste storage and ancillary office space provided at ground fioor level.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The upper floors of this building have been used as bed and breakfast accommodation since
at least 1988. Environmental Mealth have confirmed that the building has never been
registered as a House of Multiple Occupation (HMO) and there is no evidence to suggest the
site has been in use as a hostel. The accommodation on the upper floors of the buiiding has
been marketed on the internet since at least 2013 as budget guest accommodation in
individual rooms with private facilities. Accordingly, the lawfut existing use of the upper floors
is considered to be Class C1 hotel accommodation.

The application site is located within the North Westminster Economic Development Area
(NWEDA) and Policy S12 of the City Plan supports deveiopment that increases economic
activity within the area and provides empioyment opportunities for iocal peopie. Policy §23 of
the City Plan states that proposals to improve the quality and range of hotels will be
encouraged. For the purposes of the UDP, the site falls within the North West Westminster
Special Policy Area and Policy TACE 2(B) also applies. This states that planning permission
will be granted for extensions to existing hotels where the proposals are of an appropriate
scale to their surroundings, there are no adverse effects on residential amenity and no
adverse environmental and traffic effects would be generated.

The proposed development would result in an increase in the number of rooms from 11 to 21.
This is to be achieved by the erection of a rear extension and through the erection of a larger
replacement mansard extension. A defined entrance to the hotel accommodation is to be
provided in Malvern Road (as per the scheme previously approved in 2014), with waste
storage, a reception area and office facilities on the ground floor level and a lift to the upper
floors. The entirety of the upper fioors wouid be used as bedrooms, with a breakfast room with
a preparation area (37m2) on the first fioor. The standard of accommodation shown on the
proposed floor plans and the additional facilities propesed for the hotel would represent a
significant improvement upon the existing hotel accommodation provided on this site and as
such the enlarged hotel accommaodation would address the reguirements of Policies S23 and
TACE 2.

Further consideration is given laterfirgtnjerep@d] to the transport and amenity impacts of the
enlargement of the hotel accommodatidn, but in principle the extension of the existing hotel



ltem No.

5

use is considered to meet the cbjectives of Policies $12 and S23 in the City Plan and TACE 2
in the UDP. '

6.2 Townscape and Design

The building is not listed and is not located within a conservation area. It is, however, a
landmark building within the local area that has significance as a part of the original
development of this part of the City. It is a typical example of a late Victorian public house.

Whilst the form of the original Victorian building has been retained, the building has been
substantially altered to the rear by the installation of a visually prominent metal fire escape
staircase and to the roof by the erection of the existing mansard reof form and mechanical
plant, which is highly prominent in surrounding views. The building is therefore an attractive
building in street views from the south, but is somewhat cluttered and untidy in views from the

rear (north} of the site.

This side/rear extension extends to the full height of the building, although it is stepped back in
part at first and second floor levels where it would be ciosest to the neighbouring properties at
Nos.195-205 Shirland Road. The proposed mansard roof extension would comprise an ‘L’
shape and extend across the full extent of the extended building.

in views from Shirland Road to the south, the appearance of the building would be largely
unaltered, other than the replacement mansard roof extension, which would be marginally
more prominent than the existing roof extension. Notwithstanding this, the proposed mansard
would be traditionally detailed with four small dormer windows that relate well to the hierarchy

of fenestration within the buiiding.

To the Malvern Road elevation, the proposed side/rear extension has been designed to
replicate the detailing of the existing building, and this is to be secured by a number of
conditions to ensure that the facing materials, windows and detailed design of the elevation
accurately replicates the detailed appearance of the existing building.

In views from the north and east, the building would be extended in an ‘L’ shape, set back
from the boundary with neighbouring properties at Nos.195-205 Shirtand Road. The extension
would be stepped to minimise the bulk adjacent to the neighbouring properties in Shirland
Road and the extensions would generally tidy up the clutiered rear elevation, which has
historically been added to and extended in an ad-hoc form. The proposed roof extension
would not appear overly dominant in these views and it would be appropriately detailed in

terms of its height, form and detailed design.

Given the modeled form of the side/rear extension, it is not considered that the bulk and
height proposed is excessive in design terms. An objector draws attention to the fact that this
is a full height extension, and Policy DES 5 states that extensions should normaliy not exceed
the penultimate storey of the building. However, in this case a full height extension is
considered to be an appropriate design solution as it has been designed as a coherent
addition to the original buiiding in terms of its form and detailed design. As such, the proposed
extension would accord with Policy DES 5 in the UDP.

tn summary in design terms, the proposed development is acceptable and, subject to the
recommended conditions, it would accord with Policy S28 in the City Plan and Policies DES 1,

DES 5 and DES 6 in the UDP.

Page 105



Item No.

5

6.3 Amenity

The appilication would result in an increase in the bulk and height of the building to the side
and rear elevations. The adjoining site to the north at Nos.2-8 Malvern Road is currentiy
occupied by a single storey medical facility, which has been vacant for a number of years. As
set out in Section 4.1 of this report, this building is located within the London Borough of Brent
and permission has been previously granted by Brent for the erection of a five storey
residential development or: this site, although this permission has now lapsed, apparently
without being implemented. The London Borough of Brent's Planning Committee resolved to
grant permission for a revised scheme comprising a five storey building providing nine
residential flats on 3 June 2015.

The proposed extensions to the rear of the application site would not have any adverse impact
on the existing medical facility that is currently on the 2-8 Malvern Road site. In terms of the
redevelopment scheme for this neighbouring site, which Brent have resolved to approve, the
proposal would be unneighbourly and would cause a loss of light and increased sense of
enclosure to the ground floor residential unit within that development, which is shown to have
its living accommodation served solely by south facing windows (the upper floor fiats are less
reliant on windows in the south facing elevation). However, the redevelopment scheme for
Nos.2-8 Malvern Road would have a similar deleterious effect on the ability of the appiication
site to be extended and altered.

Given that the residential development at Nos.2-8 Malvern Road has yet to be built and is
being planned concurrently with the scheme for extension and alteration of the application
site, it Is not considered that permission could reasonably be withheld on the basis of the
impact the proposed development would have on the redevelopment scheme at No.2-8
Maivern Road. Furthermare, the London Borough of Brent has been consulted on the current
application and has not responded to the consultation. Brent is responsible for consultation of
neighbouring residents within their borough and there have been no objections to the current
appiication from the owners of this neighbouring site as a result of Brent's consuitation
exercise. Finally, it is noted that as the deveiopment at Nos.2-8 Malvern Road has not been
commenced, the internal arrangement of the ground floor flat that would be most affected by
the propesed development is capable of being amended to ensure that the main living
accommodation receives additional daylight via windows in the front (west facing) eievation.

Directly adjacent to the building to the north east is a large block of residential flats at No.245
Kilburn Park Road which also falls within Brent. The proposed extension would be visible from
the west facing windows of this block and would have a reduced outlook as a result of the
development. The applicant has submitted a daylight and sunlight report that demonstrates
that any loss of daylight and sunlight to these properties would fall within acceptable limits in
respect of the Building Research Establishment (BRE) guidelines (2011).

Immediately adjoining the application site to the east is a row of upper storey maisonettes
above shop units at Nos.195-205 Shirland Road. These have a raised access deck/terrace
area to the rear at first floor level and rear facing windows. The additional bulk of the proposed
side/rear extension, which would be stepped back from the boundary with these properties,
would be apparent from the access deck and parking area to the rear of these properties.
However, modeling of the bulk of the extension and given the distance from neighbouring
windows and the access deck, the rear extension wouid not cause a loss of fight or increased
sense of enclosure to these neighbouring properties. The daylight and sunlight report
submitted by the applicant confirms that the proposed extension would not cause a material

less of daylight or sunlight.
Page 106



{tem No.

5

The windows proposed in the east facing elevations of the rear extension would be sufficiently
distant from neighbouring windows and would be at an obligue angle to neighbouring windows
at Nos. 185-205 so as not to cause any significant overlooking to these neighbouring

properties.

A condition is recommended to prevent the two areas of flat roof to the rear at ground and first
fioor levels being used for sitting out or as roof terraces to prevent overlooking.

No new mechanical piant is proposed as part of this development. The applicant has
submitted an acoustic report in support of this application although this largely deals with
internal noise levels within the proposed hotel rooms. Environmental Health have raised no
objections to this application. The control of noise within the proposed hotel rooms falls
outside the scope of planning legislation and as such there are no grounds to impose

conditions in this regard.

Subject to the imposition of conditions as set out in this report, the application is considered to
be acceptable in amenity terms and meets the objectives of Policies 529 and 832 of the City

Plan and ENVS and ENV13 of the UDP.

6.4  Highways/Parking Issues

A number of objections relate fo concerns about the increase of hotel rooms at this location on
the surrounding highway network. As discussed earlier in this report, the existing premises are
well served by public transport with numerous facilities for short term guests within walking
distance of the hotel. The Highways Planning Manager has commented that the proposal is
unlikely to have a significant impact on on-street parking in the area.

Whilst no cycle parking is provided for staff, such a facility is not currently provided within the
hote! and as such. it is not considered that permission could be reasonably be withheld on that

ground,

The proposal would result in an intensification of the existing hotel use and as such, it is likely
that some additional demands will be placed on servicing. This is a particularly important issue
given that there is no direct vehicular access to the site and is reflected in views expressed by
a number of respondents to the consultation exercise. The Highways Planning Manager has
recommended that a servicing management plan is developed that demonstrates that the
enlarged hote! use can be serviced without an unacceptable detrimental impact on the
surrounding highway netwark. This is to be required by a condition.

in respect of waste, a room for waste storage is shown on the plans, which demonstraies
adequate provision for the future use of the site.

The application is considered acceptable in highways terms and meets the requirements of
the relevant policies in the City Plan and UDP.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities {including Access}

The proposed development would improve access to this hote! use, with level access to the
building and a lift to all floors.

6.6 Economic Considerations

The economic benefits of the expansion of the existing hotel are welcomed and would accord
with Policy §12 in terms of providing addﬁ&l‘&beriﬂo?(ment within the NWEDA.



ltem No.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

None relevant.

6.8 London Plan

The proposals do not raise strategic issues.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. it is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to
their degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan {o the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations
Not required given the limited scale of this application.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

Not relevant.
6.12 Otherlssues

A number of respondents have expressed concerns regarding the impact of building works.
The standard condition restricting noisy works to daytime hours Monday to Friday and on
Saturday mornings only has been recommended in the draft decision letter and this is as far
as this matter can be addressed through planning controis.

Concerns about the motivations of the applicant in pursuing this application cannot be taken
into account as material planning considerations.

The applicant maintains that the change of use of the ground floor of the building to a public
house has been undertaken under permitted development rights. This matter is the subject of
a review by the Planning Enforcement Team. The ground fioor of the building does not in any
case form part of the current application site.

Page 108

e g



ltem No.

5

7. CONCLUSION

In summary, the proposed development is considered to be acceptable in land use, design,
amenity and highways terms and would accord with the relevant policies in the City Plan and
UDP. As such, the application is recommended for approval subject to the conditions set out

in the draft decision letter.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.
Copy of decision letter dated 25 July 2014 and associated drawings.

Email correspondence with Councillor Prendergast dated 15 April 2015.

Memo from the Cleansing Manager dated 24 February 2015.

Memo from the Highways Planning Manager dated 25 February 2015.

Memo from Environmental Health dated 18 March 2015.

Emails from the occupier of 21 Chippenham Mews dated 27 February and 21 April 2015.

Email from the occupier of 205a Shirland Road dated 4 March 2015.

Emails from the occupier of 2298 Shirland Road dated 14 April 2015, 15 April 2015 and 20 April

20185.
10. Email from the occupier of 48A Fernhead Road dated 17 April 2015,

NGO R WN

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT TH!S REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT OLIVER GIBSON ON 020 7641 2680 OR BY

E-MAIL — ogibson@westminster.gov.uk

JW_wpdacsishor-te\sci2015-06-23utemS.doci0d
12/06/2015

Page 109



15/01031/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 207 Shirland Road, London, W9 2ZEX

Proposal: Erection of full height side (facing Malvern Road) and rear extension, demolition of
existing mansard roof and mechanical plant and replacement with enlarged
mansard roof extension at third floor level across extended building to provide
additionat hotel accommodation (Class C1).

Plan Nos: 985.10.100, 985.11.0201 (Approved Ground Floor Plan), 985.11.0202 (Existing
First Floor Plan), 985.11.0203 (Existing Second Floor Plan), 885.11.0204 (Existing
Third Floor Plan), 985.11.0205 (Existing Roof Plan), 985.11.0301 (Existing Section
AA), 985.11.0401 (Existing South Elevation), 985.11.0402 (Existing West Elevation),
985.11.0403 (Existing North Elevation), 985.11.0404 (Existing East Elevation),
985.11.201 (Proposed Ground Floor Plan), 985.11.202 (Proposed First Floor Plan},
985.11.203 (Proposed Second Floor Plan), 985.11.204 (Proposed Third Floor Plan),
985.11.205 (Proposed Roof Plan), 985.11.301 (Proposed Section AA), 985.11.401
{Proposed South Elevation), 985.11.402 (Proposed North Elevation), 985.11.403
(Proposed West Elevation), 985.11.404 (Proposed East Elevation), Planning
Statement by KR Planning dated February 2015, Daylight and Sunlight Statement
by Price and Myers dated 24 December 2014, Design and Access Statement dated
January 2015, Noise survey by Sound Advice Acoustics limited dated 27 January
2015.

Case Officer: Neil Holdsworth Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5018

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

1 The’developmeht‘hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the
- City:Council as local planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

~ Reason: '
. Forthe avoilgi_an_ce of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2 Yot.l\\rh'u‘s..f‘ carry out any buiiding work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between.08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00'and 13.00.on Saturday; and
* not atall on Sundays; bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take place odtéiaég'these hours. (C11AA)

Reason: SRR
To protect the environment of neighbouring:residents. This is as set out in S28 and 532 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Pdiicies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted:in January.2007, (R11AC)
e S Al e

~~~~~~ R




15/01031/FULL

All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This appiies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to this

permission. (C26AA)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of the area. This is as set out in S28 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES & or DES 6 or both of our

Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26AD)

You must not occupy the enlarged hotel premises hereby approved until a servicing
management plan for the enlarged hotel has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
City Council as local planning authority. The servicing management pian should include
information about the scheduling of deliveries to the hotel and how delivery vehicle size will be
managed and how the time the delivered items spend on the highway will be minimised. You
must then operate the enlarged hotel premises in accordance with the approved servicing
management plan, unless or until we approve in writing an alternative servicing management

plan.

reason:
To protect the environment of residents and the area generally and avoid obstruction of the

public highway as set out in S29 and S42 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted
November 2013 and TRANS 2, TRANS 3, TRANS 20 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development

Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must provide the waste store shown on drawing 985.11.201 (Proposed Ground Fioor Plan)
before anyone moves into the property. You must clearly mark it and make it available at alfl
times to everyone using the hotel. You must store waste inside the property and only put it
outside just before it is going to be collected. You must not use the waste store for any other

purpose. (C14DC)

Reason:
To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste and materials for recyciing as

set out in S44 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Poiicies adopted November 2013 and ENV
12 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14CC)

You must not use the roofs of the rear extensions at ground and first floor levels and the 3rd
fioor level mansard roof extension hereby approved for sitting out or for any other purpose. You
can however use these roofs to escape in an emergency.

Reason:
To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in S29

of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

You must apply to us for approval of samples of the facing materials you will use, including

Page 111

bt e o e e s L



15/01031/FULL

glazing, and elevations and roof plans annotated to show where the materials are to be located.
You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us. You must then carry out the work using the approved materials. (C26BC)

Reason: ‘
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of the area. This is as set ouf in S28 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26AD)

You must apply to us for approval of a sample panel of brickwork which shows the colour,
texture, face bond and pointing. You must not start work on this part of the development until
we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to the
approved sampie. (C27DB)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contribuies to the

character and appearance of the area. This is as set out in S28 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES § or DES 6 or both of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26AD)

You must appiy to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the
development;

(a) Typical window details (elevations at 1:20, with section details at 1:5).
(b) The new entrance bay on Malvern Road.
(c) Details of any movement joints proposed within brickwork.

You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us. You must then carry out the work according to these approved details.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of the area. This is as set out in 328 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26AD)

Informative(s):

in dealing with this application the City Council has impiemented the reguirement in the Nafional
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, ptanning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an appiication which is likely to be considered favourably. In addifion,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage,

Page 112



15/01031/FULL

You are advised that the reinstallation of the telecommunications equipment, which is currently
located on the roof of the existing roof storey, on the roof of the new mansard roof extension,
does not form part of this application and may therefore require the benefit of separate planning

permission.

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffoiding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You

may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on

020 7641 2560. (135AA)

You are encouraged to join the nationaliy recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenguiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme. org.uk.

This development has been identified as potentially iiable for payment of the Mayor of London's
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). Responsibility for paying the levy runs with the ownership
of the tand, unless another party has assumed liability. We will issue a CIL Liability Notice to the
landowner or the party that has assumed liability with a copy to the ptanning applicant as soon
as practicable setting out the estimated CIL charge.
if you have not already done so you must submit an Assumption of Liability Form to ensure
that the CIL liability notice is issued to the correct party. This form is avaitable on the planning
portal at http.//www.planningportal.gov. uk/planning/applications/hovwtoapply/whattosubmit/cil
Further details on the Mayor of London's Community Infrastructure Levy can be found on our
 website at: http/www. westminster.gov. uk/services/environment/planning/apply/mayoral-cil/
You are reminded that payment of the CIL charge is mandatory and there are strong

enforcement powers and penalties for failure to pay.

Page 113



L0T°L1'586

‘HIFWNN a

Ueld J00|4 punoi

pasodoig

‘FILL ONIMYHO

ev@ ookl SLOZ 834

IVIS 31va

X3 6M 'uopuo]

Peoy puepIys L0z

weyuaddiyg 8y

‘gor

oul

JINIITD
wo AeLnusOe BSISINLE
#E6 GELL 020 XV
566 6ELL 020 3L
W'y Y233 NOGNOT

OV HLYON M3N 018
S1I3LHIYY

AVHHNN/ SHOOHE

‘SLIAURIYY AHENA / NOOUE MOk SNILIEM M NOISSINESD
HORMA LIOHLIM T32N00% 38 AYIN ¥HOM SIHL 30 Lavd ON
"O3AHISIY TV SLHDM TIY
“SLIFUHIY AVUHIAL SHOOME SO LIHBINALOD

‘ZHL T NOZHIHL O30 VI0N SNDIEI0 ANY ONY DNWYHO S8l

*123LHIYY IHL 0L LE ]

"IN SIHL NOHS WIS LON 00
ATHO SHOISNANIO M 35N

avod ANVTHIHS

—

e

Page 114




¢0Z’LL'S86
H3ANNN ONIMYHO

ue|d Joo|d isil4
pasodoid
‘F1LL ONIMYHO

ev @ o00L:L SLOZ §34
FIWIS JIva

X3 6M 'UopuoT
peoy PUBMIYS 202
weyuaddiyo 8y
“8or

o}- ]|

-IN3IND

woy Aeunwsyoo g Dspayyae

b6 GELL OZ0 Xy
S566 6ELL 020 TIL

W'e Y223 NOGNOT
F0VTd HLHON M3N (18

SLIFLHIMY

AVHENN / SYO0HE

aAvOod ANVTHIHS

“EL—J‘;
i

4 - _ L] ]
.ESM_ whsg gL b gL : |
4 woopeg ./n-!i 5 woapeg
-~ - *a
|
ra— wbsy £2z - WO i o
i 0014 rad
pimogdng !
i | , whsg'y
| B . ] f --J_I_nn o L
_ usbe g s =L RS
By ORig Y
2
7 _ L
_m =
_ Y S -
# ~ 1
JSoc Bl 1 e
=
s " K |
- | wbsg'ey 5 i
i ¢ w5 | cubeyg
o ... EGEY . UG . sisend B 7 woopen _
_._ pg fl L e = 7
v — Sy o | -
WSz Lz
S e B8 o .. dG P o | wompsg
E oM T
T = =
e
.11|.L_.l|.L.
i
|
| R ¢
w
1 400 1v14
m OO ONNDYD
|
_ L0
M inaovray

I
'
B (R —

"~ NOISN3LX3

Q3HSIGYNN43Y T3L0H ONLLSIXS

Page 115




E0C'L1'G86
HIEWNN ONIMYHT

ue|d Joo|4 puooasg

pasodoid
~F1LLL ONWAYHT
ev®@ 00L:L  SL0Z g34
3VIS 31va
X3Z 6M ‘uopuoT]
PEOY PUBHIYS L0Z
weyuaddiyg ayy
‘aor
o}2]
JINIIND
wod Aesmwsyoog@sieia e
PG BELL 020 Xvd
SO66 6ELL 020 T3
Wi VEJ3 NOONOT
IO HLHON MIN 018
SLOALHONY

AVHENN / SHOOYE

"SLOLIHIHY AYSHTN | SHOOUE WOHS SNILRIM N NOISSINH3

aHLoL 1snn
ANV 2115 ND O2XIFHD 38 15NN SNOISNIND TTY

"DV SIHL WONS TTVOR LON 00
A0 SHOFSNGIRS0 (HUNSL 35N

e | O
|
L

|
wbeygh 1 wbsgrgy
1 wooy L g1 wooipeg
o
.
I

whs gL
| wooupeg
wheg e
g
oy
wbsg:
o ML
{
P |
n e [ O
wibk| 25 |
F-3 ]
L] N |
wbsyzz |
b & wooipag
whsg vz
| woopag
f s
-
ALMId0MNA
ANIOVrOY

| Q3HSIENNAZY THLOH ONUSIXS

© NOISNALX3

Page 116




¥0C L 1'G86
“HIEWNN DNIMYEO
UEld 40014 PIML avod ANV THIHS
pasodoid
“T1L1L ONIMYNT T AT T R e = o SE—— e L
ey @ 00L:L SLoz @34
Eples] -A1va
X3¢ 6\ ‘uopuoT]
peoy puepiys L0e - -- )
weyuaddiyg sy !
‘gaor "
B | | o
| N i _ Zz X
ol Y BRi in | m g
N3O . _ |_ D N D D | i mww
WO AR UNWSYOOITTISIOBIE Hﬂuunﬂu o«.i__u-.h..w"m [ E_.N-h..w—on E_._._w-nap..w»-m .M 2
#PB6 6ELL 020 Xvd s F i “ﬁ W
9966 6642 020 731 : E _ .m e
..... = R i 'O =
muﬁtﬁﬁmhwzaﬂwm b | N | wheene | . e i mO
= o e = | SR
SLIFUIHIHY = whsg 5 i R -~ | | = ] N~
2 1z woospeg i i Am & —
\fqmmbz\wxoomm b __.yl_ ﬂW.H_ it e prom wheyg m “uﬂ m |
§ _D m e ; ows oRIOS _m mm m e
| e i == e, o h '@ O (@)
_“ 1 | " L
wm P ey |
T ang 5 whspal | 1
WSO o L) Wwoapeg “ i
4008 1V B > W_ “_ " m
HOO 1841 wheg) "~ _u_ H " “
“ 91 woopeg ..__ .“ ' m
m Ll i g

H00H 1v14
WO ANNDHD

SLOALINEY AYHHIN SO0 WO ONLLM N NOSSIR. ALHIAOHe
O LOHLIM GEON00 35 AV SHOM SHL 30 L N Ingavray

SLITLIHIEY AVISNA  SHO0ME 4O IHDIHACD

CEIFTE I SLHOM TV \
L Ty NOSHIHL CELLVION SHEISIO ANV CINY DNMVAC S1HL |<| __,
\

10310V IHL 0L B ]
ANY 308 KO OFRITHD 39 LS SNOISNENO TIV

.?EmESEwSoBzS /
AT SHORSNEMO (34D 380 N




S02'L1'S86
HIBNNN ONIMYEA

uejd jooy
pasodoid

T onmvea|

ey @ 00L:L  GLOZ 834
IIVI8 31va

X3Z 6\ ‘uopuo
peoy pueliys /og
weyuaddiyn ayy
‘gor

oul
1ININD

0T AR LTLSYORIGTSIIaN 2

Py 6ELL 020 Xvd
566 6644 020 3L

W'y Y233 NOGNOT
FV T HLHON M3N 048

S103UIHNY

AVHENN /7 SMO0YE

v G e o B

Page 118




LOF'L1'G86
HIEANN ONMYHA

uoneAa|3 yinog

pasodold

FLIL ONIMYHO

ev®@ 0oLl SsLozg3d
JIVIS 21va

X3Z 6M ‘Uopuo’]
PEOY PUBLIUS LOZ

weyuaddiyo sy
‘aor
oYl
LN3ITD
wos AesnwsyoagTspayue

FrB6 6ELL 020 Xvd
G666 6044 020 731

Ve ¥203 NOONCT
I HIHON M3N 018

SLITLHIYY

AVHENN /7 SMO0YE

SL03 LHIEY AVHHIN | SHO0HE MDY ONLLM NI MOISSIF3d
HOME LNOHLM O3DN00% 5 AN HHOM SIHL 40 Livd ON
OANEIETY FWY SLHO TV

SLOALHIEY AVHENNS SHOOHE 40 LHDMAS0D

FHL TV ROFUIHL D3 LVIHONI ENDISID ANY ONY DNMYHO SIHL

103 LHOHY SHL OL #I¥E 03080434 36 1SN STOKILSIENOON
ANY 315 NO OIHOIHD TG L5NN ENOISHINED TTY

ONIMYHD STHL AOHS IWDE LON 00
ATHO SNOISNINIO 0380DHd 380

QYO NEIATYIN

Page 119




pasodoig
T ONIMYYG) ey 2z . _ s 7
evOO00LL SL0ZE3I|  oumanww | e = -
X3Z 6\ ‘uopuoT]
PEOY pUBLIYS L02
weyuaddiyo sy
-aor
Oul
ANIND e
FPGE GELL 020 X¥d == Lt .........I_m b
GG66 6ELL 020 TIL
W Y223 NOONOT
FOVd HLHON M3N 018
SLI3LHINY

AVHENN/ SHO0HE

“SLTRLIHGNY AV SHOOHE NOMS ML M OSSR
WO LMIOHLIMN (RN 3 AW JRI0M SIHL 40 LHvel 0N




YOP'L L G86
“HIAWNN ONIMYHO

uoneas|d jseg
pasodoid

‘L ONIMYHO

eV @ 0041
w08

GL0Z 934
3Lva

X3Z 6M »..__OU.._Dl_
PeOoy pueuiys 0z
weyuaddiyo ay)
80"

2dl

P E gle]

P66 6ELL 020 Xvd
5566 6622 020 TAL

WF Y223 NOONOT
FOWTd HLHON MIN 048

SLIOFLHIMY

AVHYNN / SHOONT

“SLITLIHIY AYHHII SHOOHE PO ENLLIM M NOISSINS
LPOHLIM CEN00H 36 AYIW SHOM SIHL 30 Lifvd ON

HoRkd GG Y SIHN TV
“SLIFLIHIHY AT SRO0HE 40 LHOIMAGDD

‘3L 30 NOSH3HL CELLVNOM SHONSI ANY ONY SORMNHO SB4L

MO 36 LW
A LS _:4

DNV SIHL WO S1VOS 10N 00
ATNO SNOISHINIO C3MND1S 350

N
ey

\\ \\

\.\\. \.“\

\\\

LA

Page 121

. T A By y—

e ———————




€0V'L1'G86
HIANNN ONIAYHG

UoReAS|T 1SS

pasodold

‘F1LLL SNIMYSEQ

ev@o00L:L GL0Z 934
WIS 31va

X3Z 6M ‘uopuo
peoy puepIyS /02

weyuaddiyy sy

‘gor

oyl

“LN3IMD
wos AeLrusyoog DS aae
#H66 6E44 020 Xv4
566 BELL 020 AL
¥y Y223 NOONOT
FW T HLHON M3N 048
SLIFLHINY

AVHENN / SMO0YE

“GLA LKV AVEEr
HBOf LNOHLIM G30N00Ud 38 AW HEOM SIHL 40 Livd ON
LELNERE TN TR Ry )
“BLOGLIEXHEY AVHHIINT SHODUE 40 IHDMAACD
JHLFY NOTHIHL TS1VIHON SNDISIO ANY ONY DNIWVIG SIHL

FHLOL ¥VE E] N
ANVELS ™

INIMVED STHL MOM ITVDS LOW 00
ATHO SHCISNINIO 03WND: 350

122

)
v auyjino uoneolddy pasodly
NOILYAQOWWNODJYV : PEOY WRABN Z- 8"

a




L0E’L 1’586
“HIBNNN ONIMYHT

VY uoioes

pasodoigd

“FLIL ONIMYSEO

ey @ooL:L SLoZ 834
FWIS 31va

X3¢ 6M 'uopuon
peoy pueLIYS £0Z
weyuaddiyg ayy
‘8or

o). 1

JAN3ITD
#HG6 BELL 020 Xvd
§566 6EL4 020 TAL
W' ¥ED3 NOGNOT

30WTd HLHON M3IN 018
SLO3LHIMY

AVHHNN / SYO0HE

SLOLHTHY AVEEIA ) SHOOKE 1OM SHLLISM NI NOISEMESS
HOIEd LNOHLM 033N00%d 38 AW NEOM SIHL 40 Levd ON
CBNLEISTY T SIHOR T1Y

AVEHON 20 1ol
FHL FHY NOTHIHL O3LVIION SRDISI0 ANY ONY DNINYHO SHL

LO3UHIYY 3HL 0L 3 36 150N
A 315 RO OSHITHD 3 150 SNOISNINIT T1v

"ONIMVHT SIHL MOHS TTVIS LON 00
ATND SNORSHIMIO T3HN91E 380

Page 123

NOISN31X3

(el 1!




L09°L1°986
HIAWNN 9

MBIA J981)S UIB

| sojoud

F1LL ONIMYEa

seosou  §L0Z g34
FIWoS 31va

X3Z 6M ‘UopuoT]
PEOY puBlIyS 02

AV / SHO0YS




209'L1'S86
¥38NN

SUOIJBAS|T 1S8/\\ PUE Jeay

s0joyd

a1 DONIMYHO

9leosou L0z g34
3V . 31va

X3Z B/ ‘uopuoT]
pPeOY PUBPIUS L0Z
weyuaddiyn syl

aor

24|

AN3ND |

AVHSEN/ SHOOYE




£09'L1'986

“HIEWNN DONIMYHO

L MaIp

190

F1LL ONIMYEO

gjeasou  GL0Z 934

AvIS Alva

X3 6\ ‘Uopuo]

peoy pueliys Log

weyuaddiyo ay |

‘HOr

ol

~LN3ID
wioy AeunwsyoqEspapyaie
PPE6 6ELL 020 Xvd
G666 6ELL 020 T3L
Wrr YEO3 NOGNGT

JOVTd HIHON M3N 018

S123LHOHY

AVHENN/ SYOOHE

SLOFLHIHY AV | SHOOME WOk DHILINM N NOISSINNES
HOMHS LNOHLM T30N00EC 38 AW NHOM STHL 30 1HYd ON
O3NS I0Y SN TV

SLTALIHIHY AVHEO ] SHOOHE 40 IHERMAOD

JHL Y NOFHIHL T3V SHENS 30 ANY Y ENMYHO SIHL

LO3UHIMY 3HL Q1 MOVE 0310434 38 LS SAINILSISHOON
ANY LIS MO TIRIFHD 35 LSO SHOISNANID T

"DHIMYE] SHL MO TVIS 10K 00
AT SHOISINERET O3WN0H 350




¥09'L 1’586

‘HIBWNN DNIMYHO

Z Malp
190

‘1L ONMYHET

s|easou  §L0Z 934
F1vos 3Lva

X3Z 6\ Uopuo]
PEOY PUBUIUS 02
weyuaddiyg sy
‘gor

ol

AIN3IND

wioo ARLUNWUSYOMGDSIauyLE

FPB6 GELL 020 Xvd
G966 6ELL 020 3L

WIF Y223 NOONDT
JIV I HIHON M3N 018

SIO3LIHIHY

AVHENN / SHOOHE

S1OFURIHY AVHHNNG SHOOHE NOU-S DNLLINM M NOISSIfEES
HO(Hd LNOHLIM G30N006 38 AVIN NHOM SIHL 40 Laivd 0N
OIAUIETY J SIHDIH TR

‘SLIAUHIEY AVHEW] SHOOHE 20 IHDNHASCD

JH 4 NOTHIHL OFLVHONI SNERSID Ay ONY EREMYHD SIHL

LOALHIEY 341 0L ¥OVE 03L80H 38 1SN S3ITNILSISN00N
ANY 3UES NO O3NI3HO 38 LS SNOISHINO TV

DMMYS0 SHL WOHA IIWOS LON 00
ATHO SNOISHINIO O3MN08d 350




G09°L1°586
“HIEWNN ONIMYHT

€ M3IA
192
F1LIL ONIMYHT

J|easou  §L0g 934
Fvas alva

X3Z 6\ ‘Uopuo]
PEOY PUBLIYS 202

weyuaddiyn ay
g0r
ol
(LN
worAeumusyoagBepepyue

FPBE GELL 020 Xvd
G566 BELL 020 73U

WY Y223 NOONQT
FIVTd HIHON M3N 018

S1031HoYY

AVHENN / SMO0HE

SLTALHIHEY AVEHTIN G SHOOUE NOHS DNLLIHM NI NOESSIESd
MO LNOHLIM T32N00K 38 AW HH0M SIML 30 LHvd ON
OINEITI ¥ SIHDN TV

SLOTLHIHY AVHLOIN T SNOOHE 30 [HEHAH0D

FH1 34V NOTFHIHL 031 ¥D00N] SNEISI0 ANY ONY ONIMYHD SHL

ETALHIHY 3HL 01 %S 03160TY 33 1S SHONELSISHON
ANY 315 NO OFI3HD 38 LSTIN SHOISHIND Tiv

ENIMYEO SHL WO WIS 10N 00
AT SHOISHINIO OFHNEHS 350




Agenda Iltem 6

ltem No.
6

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
COMMITTEE 23 June 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning Regent's Park
Subject of Report Parking Spaces 15, 16, 17 And 18 Rossmore Court, Park Road,
London, NW1
Proposal Erection of a raised single storey office building adjacent to electricity
sub-station fronting Rossmore Road for financial and professional
services use (Class A2).
Agent Keith Pepper Associates
On behalf of Ultra Properties
Registered Number 15/00207/FULL TP /PP No TP/25206
Date of Application 10.01.2015 Date 10.02.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Outside Conservation Area

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Outside London Plan Central Activities Zone

Qutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

;= RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 129




0 510 20Metres
Letaliial




i <

PARKING SPACES 15, 16, 17 AND ‘IlggaaSME COURT, PARK ROAD, NW1




liem No.
6

SUMMARY

The application site comprises a small yard area that formed part of an access road located to
the side of Rossmore Court that provided access to a railway goods yard on the site now
occupied by Palgrave Gardens. The site is not listed and is not located within a conservation

area.

Permission is sought for the erection of a raised building to be accessed from the retail
forecourt of the adjoining Palgrave Gardens development to provide additional Class A2
financial and professional services accommodation.

The key issues in this case are:

o Whether the provision of an additional Class A2 unit is acceptable in this location in land
use terms.

» Whether the proposed building is acceptable in design terms.

» The impact of the proposed development on the amenity of neighbouring residents.

The proposed development is considered to comply with the relevant policies in Westminster's
City Plan: Strategic Poiicies (the City Plan) and the Unitary Development Pian (UDP) and as
such, it is recommended that permission is granted subject to the conditions set out in the

draft decision letter.
CONSULTATIONS

ST. MARYLEBONE SOCIETY
No objection to design of the proposed development. Query regarding the legal implications of
access to the proposed building.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
Undesirable in transportation terms but could be considerad acceptable. Recommend

conditions relating to cycle parking and waste siorage.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection. Suggest conditions relating to hours of building works and vibration.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted; 372; Total No. of Replies: 3.
Three responses received raising objection on all or some of the following grounds:

« Concern about the impact of the setting of the entrance to Palgrave Gardens and
apartments.

« Concern about impact on the setting of Rossmore Court.

+ Concern about security implications of structure.

» Request for parking space. '

ADVERTISEMENT/ SITE NOTICE: Yes.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

The site comprises part of a small yard area in between Rossmore Court and Rossmore

Road, which is understood to have originally served as an access road for a goods yard which
was redeveloped as part of the P ﬁ@ ns redevelopment in the late 1990s. The

[



ltem No.

space in question is located between the wal! of a car park below Rossmore Court and an
electricity sub-station. None of the buiidings adjacent to the site are listed and the site does

not fall within a conservation area.

4.2 Relevant History

8 November 2013 — Permission was refused for the erection of a single storey extension to
the sub-station at Rossmore Court to provide office unit (Class B1) (13/02437/FULL).
Permission was refused on fand use and design grounds. The reasons are set out below:

‘Under CS 20 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies which is to be adopted by Full
Council on 13 November 2013 and CENT 1 and COM 1 of our Unitary Development Plan that
we adopted in January 2007, new office development will be directed to Paddington, Victoria
and Tottenham Court Road Opportunity Areas, the Core Central Activities Zone, specified
locations within Marylebone and Fitzrovia, and the North Westminster Economic Development
Area. We consider that these areas are more suitable for office development and we do not
consider that the circumstances of your case justify an exception to our policies.”

‘Because of its detailed design and relationship to the yard and adjoining buiidings the
proposed office building would harm the appearance of this building and this part of the City.
This would not meet CS 28 of Westminster's City Plan. Strategic Policies which is to be
adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and DES 1 and **** of our Unitary

Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007."

THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the erection of a single storey structures for use as a Class A2 office
(financial and professional services). The structure is proposed to be constructed above an
existing parking space and would be accessed by pedestrians from the small retail forecourt in

front of the Palgrave Gardens development.

It is understood that it is intended that the unit would be used to provide additional floorspace
(22m?2) for the estate agency business (Ultra Estates), which currently operates from the
ground floor area of the Palgrave Gardens development. However, the unit would be capable
of being used independently of the existing Class A2 use in the neighbouring retail unit.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS

6.1 Land Use

The site is currently used for parking and there are no planning controls that would restrict the
use of this parking space.

The forecourt area in front of the Palgrave Gardens development is not a designated shopping
frontage or centre. The proposed building would be formed on a raised platform that sits on
supporting posts so that the parking space below within the yard area will continue tc be

usabie.

One of the reasons for refusal of the previous application was that the iocation in question was
considered inappropriate for new Class B1 office accommodation. This application confirms
the office use proposed will be a Class A2 (financial and professional services) use serving

visiting members of the pubiic.

Whiist Policy $21 in the City Plan states Fl_aag%w%? il floorspace will be directed to the
designated Shopping Centres, the increase I Cld 2 accommodation proposed would only



[tem No.

6

be 22m2 and this floorspace would be provided in conjunction with an existing small retail
frontage that meets local shopping and services need. In this context, it is not considered that
the small amount of additional Class A2 floorspace proposed would significantly undermine
the aims and objectives of Policy 521.

Policy S58 in the UDP states that permission will not be given for propasals outside District
and Local Centres that would significantly harm residential amenity or local environmental
quality as a result of smells, noise, increased fate night activity and disturbance or increased
parking or traffic. Due to the point of access to the new unit being from an existing forecourt
that serves other Class A1 and A2 uses, and as the unit would be of a very small size and
located a significant distance from neighbouring residential windows, it is not considered that
the proposed use would be contrary to Policy $S8 in the UDP.

6.2 Townscape and Design

The site comprises part of a redundant access road, which is of limited use, other than to
provide surface level parking. As a result it fails.to make a positive contribution to the
surrounding townscape. Its proximity to Rossmore Court and the existing electricity sub-
station acts as a constraint on the large scale redevelopment.

Objections have been raised expressing concern regarding how the proposed buiiding would
affect the setting of the surrounding buiidings at Patgrave Gardens and Rossmore Court. The
curved design of the copper clad structure is infiuenced by the sculpture located within the
forecourt area of the Palgrave Gardens development.

The design approach has sought to maximise the potential of the space whilst being in
keeping with the height of the buildings in the immediate setting (currently in retail use} and
subservient within the wider setting. The form of the building has sought to reinforce its
subservience through the curved roof. In design terms, curved roofs are not characteristic
within the immediate setting, however, it is recognised that the form is not uncommon as
some surrounding buildings have curved elements including the neighbouring building at
Nos.80-61 Rossmore Road, which hias a curved fagade and curves have been created
through surrounding hard and soft landscaping, including the area from which the Class A2
use will be accessed. Therefore the form is considered to reflect design characteristics found
within the immediate setting and will not have an adverse impact on the appearance of the

area.

The materials proposed are considered to introduce a modern element which will sit
comfortably against the existing built form and materials. A condition ts recommended
requiring approval of a sampie of the copper cladding to be used in the construction of the

curved roof of the proposed building.

Overall in design terms, whilst the curved copper clad structure is unconventional in its form
and detailed design, it is considered to be an innovative design response to this constrained
site that is of modest scale. The St. Marylebone Society have commented favourably and

support the proposed design.

For the reasons set out in this section of the report, the proposal is considered to comply with
Policy DES1 in the UDP and Policy S28 in the City Plan.

6.3 Amenity

The structure would be isolated and located a significant distance from both the residential
apartments on the upper floors of the Palgrave Gardens development and those on Rossmore

Page 134



ttem No.

6

Court. The distance from the development to the nearest residential windows ts such that any
loss of daylight or increase in the sense of enclosure would not be material.

The site is iocated directly adjacent to a number of windows on Rogsmore Court at ground
floor level, however, these windows serve a car park. The increased sense of enclosure and
loss of light that would be caused to these windows is not a ground on which permission could

reasonably be withheld.

The application is considered to be acceptable in amenity terms and meets the objectives of
Policy 829 in the City Plan and Policy ENV13 in the UDP.

6.4 Highways/Parking Issues

The proposal wauld retain the existing parking space beneath the raised office building and as
such there would be no loss of parking. The additional 22m2 of Class A2 floorspace would be
accessed from the existing retail forecourt with vehicular access for servicing purposes from
the rear which is considered to be a satisfactory arrangement. A condition has been added
requiring details of waste storage facilities to be provided prior to occupation of the unit.

The appiication is considered acceptable in highways terms and meets the requirements of
the relevant policies in the City Pian and UDP.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities (including Access)

The floor level of the proposed building would be higher than the forecourt area from which it
wouid be accessed so that the parking space below the structure can be retained. Details of
temporary step free access (for example, the provision of a temporary ramp to the building)

are to be provided by condition.
6.6 Economic Considerations

Not applicable.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

None relevant.

6.8 London Plan

The proposals do not raise sirategic issues.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012, It sets out the Government’'s planning policies and how they are expected 1o be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning appiications,

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant poiicies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Waestminster's City Plan:

Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Caﬁg‘lﬁrﬁ ovember 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. Forthe UDP, due weigh fven to relevant policies according to



ltem Ne.

6

their degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this appiication are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obiigations
Not relevant given the limited scale of the proposed development.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

None relevant.
6.12 ‘Other Issues

The legal issues associated with constructing a development on one piece of land that has an
entrance from another, as reflected in the response from the St Marylebone Society, are not
material ptanning considerations and are rather a private legal matter for resolution between
the relevant land owners should permission be granted.

One ohjection has been raised regarding the impact of the structure on the security of
Rossmore Court. It is understood that this relates to concerns that it may be possible to
access the fiat roof of the Rossmore Court car park from the curved roof of the new building,
undermining the security fencing that has been erected by the residents of Rossmore Court.
In response to this understandabie concern it is noted that the building'would slope away from
the car park wall and there would be a gap of 1.5 metres from the roof of the adjoining car
park to the top of the proposed building. As such, it is considered that this issue has been
addressed to a reasonable extent by the curved design of the roof of the proposed buitding.
Accordingly, the objection raised on security grounds cannot be supported ad a ground on
which to withhold permission.

6.13 Conclusion

in summary, the proposed development is considered to be acceptable in tand use, design,
amenity and highways terms and would accord with the relevant policies in the City Plan and
UDP. As such, the application is recommended for approval, subject to the recommended
conditions.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Nk

Application form.

Letter from the St. Marylebone Society dated 12 March 2015.

Memo from the Highways Planning Manager dated 12 February 2015.

Memo from Environmental Health (undated).

Email from the occupier of 48 Rossmore Court, Park Road dated 18 February 2015,
Email from the occupier of 1-4 Palgrave Gardens, Rossmore Road dated 23 March 2015.
Letter from the occupier of Flat 11, Ivor Court, Gloucester Place dated 17 February 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT OLIVER GIBSON ON 020 7641 2680 OR BY
E-MAIL - ogibson@westminster.gov.uk

2
oV

ann 1
ayc &L J\d_wpdocsishort-te\sci2015-08-23lterns. doc\0

12/08/2015



o eyt Jom AR

15/00207/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: Parking Spaces 15, 16, 17 And 18 Rossmore Court, Park Road, London, NW1

Proposai: Erection of a raised single storey office building adjacent to electricity sub-station

fronting Rossmore Road for financial and professional services use (Class AZ).

Plan Nos: 2109-P500 and plan titied; 'Plans/sections/site plan/3d's’.

Case Officer:  Neil Holdsworth

Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5018

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s}:

2

-
P

The-ﬁ_eveiopment hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
other documents listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

’ _iCity:Councif as Jocal planning authority pursuant to any conditions on this decision letter.

- 'Reason
For the avmdance of. doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

N

You "mus_t carry_-out"ény,b/u_ilding work which can be heard at the boundary of the site only:

* between 08.00 and-18.00 Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00 and 13.00 on Saturday; and
* not at all on '_Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays.

Noisy work must not take ptace outéide these hours. (C11AA)

Reason: ) o
To protect the environment of nelghbourlng residents. This is as set out in 529 and 532 of

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV & of our Unitary
Development Pian that we adopted in January .2_007’. (R‘i 1_AC)

You must apply to us for approval of details- of how»waste is going-to be stored on the site. You -
must not start work on the relevant par:t of the development wuritil we have approved what you
have sent us. You must then provide the waste store in line with the approved details, and
clearly mark it and make it available at all times to everyone using-the proposed development.
You must not use the waste store for any other purpose C*I4CD) -

Reason:
To protect the environment and provide suitable storage’ for waste and materials for recyciing as

set out in S44 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted Movember 2013 and ENV
12 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in qanuary 2007. (R14CC)

~ "

o

You must apply to us for approval of a sample of the copper to be used to clad the curved roof
of the building. You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have
approved what you have sent us. You must then carry out the work using the approved
materials. (C268C)

Page 137



e e o bt e e e

15/00207/FULL

Reason:
To miake sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of the area. This is as set out in 528 of Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both of our

Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26AD)

You must apply to us for approval of details of temporary/ removabie step free access to the
building hereby approved (including details of where/ how it will be stored). You must not start
any waork on these parts of the development until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the work according to these details and you must not use the Class A2
office accommodation until you have provided the siep free access. (C26DB)

Reasorn:
To ensure that the new building is accessible to all in accordance with Policy S28 of

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Informative(s):

in dealing with this appiication the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the appiicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre appiication advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Page 138



AN MOaHOT
OWOH SUONS30H 18-09
FAINLEE WHLIN

EYE0S-L T 00k} s

EL €81 =0 U1 weg

oy

005<-6012
o thaway

Q350d0Hd SY¥ NOILYAZ13
LS3IM ONY NY1d 4004
Dawra]

20y0 Asioig

#16uis pasiey pasodaidg
249 LMNUopuo]

‘peoy YiEd ‘U0 SI0Wssoy
81'L1'9) seoeds Bupued
by

NOLLY I dd Y SNINNYd
o o ot

woman | wu | wea |

00L-L NV1d 400¥

QYVA N3IdO

_ :::_ areer _l

NOILVLS gNS

ALIDIYLOT1T
- ONISIX3

MYVd ¥V @

0)
ENENe}

H3A0 400Y V13 ¥3dd0D

NOISNILX3
H0O074 1S¥I4 a3S0d0ydd

retaining wall

\

g

<

0G-| ®ed9S - NOILVAI 13 / NOILO3S T

Page 139




= z i
W | m—mm_vw.!d-‘m. amzum:m nlsimn._ %
g | SHLYIDOSSV
BWeRd N yaddHd HIIEN o
sqg/ued | gy
ajis/suonoss/sue|d,,, St
le.llnlll|l|.||
G491 MN'
_ peoy thEwwOW_Iu_.mu.bmh Joal pappep Jaddod prRAIND
| wumum.mw b mc|mn paze|n
| | T——
|
“ 0oL —, L
“ OV SHONESCH 001 -1 ueld OO JHOWSSOH 001 -1 ue|d
| 5 s}
“ e Buumns S »
_ VA M ! zm..rzinmwwﬂm | E..!Rﬂ.w LD t_u%bwm_m“w e
& * ] 8
ki, I oo wigr O
v v v g b S,
v WD OIEACD | a WV BYT) OANIAO0 2 1
~0-0NOILO3S 8-8 NOILO3S -0 NOILD3S K g-8 NOILD3S Q
2 AT _ o
g , . - V-¥ NOILO3S
7 ——— T = e
"

03S0d0Hd ONILSIX3’

e NOILYDOT LIS
M3IIA 133HILS




	Agenda
	 Schedule of Applications
	1 96-98 BAKER STREET AND 14 SHERLOCK MEWS, W1
	2 113-119 CHARING CROSS ROAD AND  1-12 MANETTE STREET, WC2
	3 4 BERNERS STREET, W1
	4 19 BEAK STREET, W1
	5 207 SHIRLAND ROAD, W9
	6 PARKING SPACES 15, 16, 17 AND 18 ROSSMORE COURT, PARK ROAD, NW1

